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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the Kenya Power and
Lighting Company Plc (the “Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2021, which disclose the state of affairs
of the Company.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The core business of the Company continues to be transmission, distribution and retail of electricity
purchased in bulk from Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc (KenGen), Independent Power Producers
(IPPs), as well as imports from Uganda Electricity Transmission Company (UETCL), Ethiopia Electric Utility
(EEU) and Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited (TANESCO).

The year under review was marked by the Company's gradual recovery from the direct impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic. Following the easing of restrictions put in place to manage the COVID-19 pandemic, the
economy began opening up with increasing industrial activities including the opening up of the hospitality,
education and horticultural sectors, which are major electricity consumers. The resultant effect was an
increase in the unit sales by 5% from 8,171GWh to 8,571GWh. Basic electricity revenue increased by 8%.

During the year, new independent directors were appointed to the Company's Board of directors following
the resignation of four former directors. The directors were subsequently elected at the Annual General
meeting held in November 2020 and a new Chairman of the Board, Ms. Vivienne Yeda, appointed following
the retirement of Amb. (Eng.) Mahboub Mohamed.

The Company outlined the major areas of focus to drive the financial recovery initiative. These included
enhancing system efficiency (Loss reduction), growing sales, intensified revenue collection, cost
management and improving working capital through commercial debt restructuring. The consolidated
impact of these initiatives resulted in the improved business performance as depicted in the summary
financial performance below.

Over the period, profit before tax grew by 216% from a loss before tax of Shs 7.042 billion reported in June
2020, to a profit before tax of Shs 8.198 billion. The main drivers for the rise in profit before tax were;

e growthin sales - Increase in unit sales achieved through recovery of lost units through rebilling as well
as new connections and additional load for existing customers. The units sold increased from 8,171
GWhin 2020 to 8,571GWh in 2021.

e |ower provisions for trade and other receivables - this followed enhanced revenue collection campaigns
as well as enhancement of security deposits and guarantees.

e |ower provision for slow and non-moving inventories - after the change in the provisioning policy in the
previous year and alternative utilization of the slow-moving stocks.

e decrease in unrealized foreign exchange losses - due to lower volatility of the foreign exchange rates
as compared to the previous year.

e |ower operating costs - as a result of enhanced cost management and resource optimization.

As the country continues to deal with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government has laid out
plans to vaccinate a significant section of the adult population and already workers in critical sectors of the
economy including Health, Security and Education have been vaccinated. This vaccination drive is envisaged
to be a precursor to the full re-opening of the economy.

The Company is currently focusing on its financial recovery strategy as it seeks to reposition itself in the
dynamic energy market in the face of emerging alternative energy sources, customer grid defections,
changing laws and regulations as well as the changing customer needs and preferences.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Profit/(Loss) before income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Income tax (expense)/credit (6,707,968) 6,102,532
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,489,688 (939,482







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

DIVIDEND

A dividend of Shs 1.93 million (2020: Shs 1.93 million) is payable on the cumulative preference shares
and has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income under
finance costs.

No interim dividend was paid in 2021 (2020: Nil). The Directors do not recommend payment of final
dividend for the year 2021 (2020: Nil).

DIRECTORS

The current Directors are as shown on page 1.

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE TO THE COMPANY'S AUDITOR
With respect to each Director at the time this report was approved:

(a) there is, so far as the Director is aware, no relevant audit information of which the Company's
auditor is unaware; and

(b) the Director has taken all the steps that the Director ought to have taken as a Director so as to be
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of
that information.

TERMS OF APPOINTMENT OF THE AUDITOR

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Company's financial statements in
accordance with Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 (the “Act”). Section 23(1) of the Act
empowers the Auditor General to appoint other auditors to carry out the audit on his behalf.
Accordingly, Ernst & Young LLP were appointed to carry out the audit for the year ended 30 June 2021
and report to the Auditor-General.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

@,w

Imelda Bore
Company Secretary







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

INFORMATION NOT SUBJECT TO AUDIT
Remuneration of the Company's Board is set within the Government limits for state corporations.
Statement of Company's policy on Directors' remuneration

During the year, there was no change to the Board remuneration. The current policy as quided by the
Government through the State Corporations Advisory Committee (SCAC) will apply in subsequent years
until the same is revised. The Company does not have any share options or long-term incentives plans.
There was no compensation for past Directors, or any sum paid to third parties in respect of a Director's
services.

The only executive Director is the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer. He has performance
targets for the year which apply to the Board. Non-Executive Directors' remuneration is fixed by SCAC.

Contract of service

The Non-Executive Directors are not under contract but are subject to retirement by rotation at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM). Eng. Rosemary Oduor was appointed as the Ag. Managing Director & CEO and
Executive Director of the Company on 3 August 2021 to replace Mr. Bernard Ngugi who was the Managing
Director & CEO and Executive Director since 28 October 2019.

Statement of voting at general meeting

During the last AGM held on 1 April 2021 the shareholders unanimously approved the Directors’ fee of Shs
600,000 per year per Director on a pro-rata basis.

Summary of the remuneration policy
The following are highlights of the Board remuneration policy for the Company:

1. During every Board or Committee meeting, Directors are entitled to a sitting allowance, lunch
allowance (in lieu of lunch being provided), accommodation allowance and mileage reimbursement at
Automobile Association of Kenya rates.

2. The Chairman receives a monthly honorarium.

3. Directors' fees are paid annually upon approval by shareholders during the AGM in accordance with
Government's guidelines for all state corporations.

4. Non-Executive Directors are paid a total of Shs 600,000 per annum or on pro rata basis for period
served.

5. The remuneration for executive Directors is as per the negotiated employment contracts.

6. The Company will not propose to make any changes in the remuneration level during the current
financial year.

7. There are no Directors' loans in the Company'’s loans.

8. There are no Directors' shares schemes.

9. A sitting allowance is paid to each Non-Executive Director for attending a duly convened and
constituted meeting of the Board or of any of the committees.

10. An allowance is paid to Non-Executive Directors for any day of travel away from his regular station in
order to attend to duties of the Company.

11. Medical insurance cover is provided to all Non-Executive Directors for their individual medical
requirements covering both outpatient and in-patient services.






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directors' remuneration

Below is a summary of entitlement per Board Member:

Type of payment Chairman
Honoraria (per month) Shs 80,000
Sitting allowance (per sitting) Shs 20,000
Telephone - airtime for mobile phone (per month) Shs 20,000
Transport allowance/mileage N/A*
Lunch allowance Shs 2,000
Director's fees per annum on prorata basis Shs 600,000
Director’s bonus N/A
Accommodation allowance outside Nairobi Shs 18,200

* The Chairman is provided with a Company car.

INFORMATION SUBJECT TO AUDIT

Member

N/A

Shs 20,000

N/A

Automobile Association of
Kenya (AAK) rates

Shs 2,000
Shs 600,000

N/A

Shs 18,200

For the financial years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020, the Directors’ fees and remuneration

are as below:
Salary/ Fees
honoraria
Shs'000  Shs'000
Year ended 30 June 2021
Executive Director
Bernard Ngugi- MD&CEO 9,120 -

Non-Executive Directors

Ms Vivienne Yeda - Chairman 608 600
Mahboub Mohamed - Former Chairman 320 200
PS, National Treasury - 600
PS, Energy - Joseph Njoroge - 600
Abulrazag Ali - 600
Kairo Thuo - 400
Elizabeth Rogo - 600
Caroline Kittony - 600
Sachen Gudka - 600
Beatrice Gathirwa - -
Isaac Kiva - s

Bernard Ndungu - 2

Expense
allowances
Shs'000

2,210

1,668
726

110
1,488
500
2,345
1,812
1,826
1,467
1,682
140

Total
Shs'000

11,330

2,876
1,246
600
710
2,088
900
2,945
2,412
2,426
1,467
1,682
140







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Directors' remuneration (continued)

Salary/ Fees Expense
honoraria allowances Total
Shs'000  Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Year ended 30 June 2020
Executive Director
Bernard Ngugi- MD&CEO 6,774 - 1,122 7,896
Jared Othieno- Ag. MD&CEO 1,879 - 1,097 2,976
Non-Executive Directors
Mahboub Mohamed - Chairman 960 600 1,916 3,476
Adil Khawaja - 600 792 1,392
PS, National Treasury - 600 - 600
PS, Energy - Joseph Njoroge - 600 164 764
Wilson Mugung'ei - 600 2,189 2,789
Kairo Thuo - 600 1,298 1,898
Brenda Engomo - 600 2,487 3,087
Zipporah Kering - 600 2,896 3,496
Beatrice Gathirwa - . 1,344 1,344
Isaac Kiva - - 1,376 1,376
9,613 4,800 16,681 31,094

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

B —

Imelda Bore
Company Secretary







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

The Kenyan Companies Act, 2015 requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial
year that give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at the end of the financial
year and of its profit or loss for that year. It also requires the Directors to ensure that the Company keeps
proper accounting records that: (a) show and explain the transactions of the Company; (b) disclose, with
reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company; and (c) enable the Directors to ensure that
every financial statement required to be prepared complies with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2015.

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Kenyan
Companies Act, 2015. They also accept responsibility for:

i)  Designing, implementing and maintaining internal control as they determine necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud
or error;

ii)  Selecting suitable accounting policies and then applying them consistently; and

i) Making judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have assessed the Company'’s ability to continue as a
going concern and disclosed, as applicable, matters relating to the use of going concern basis of
preparation in Note 2 (a) of the financial statements.

The Directors acknowledge that the independent audit of the financial statements does not relieve them
of their responsibility.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 2‘{ O(;Qﬂbf‘( 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Vivienne Ye My’ Saeep.Gudka Eng. Rosemary Oduor
Chairman,Board irman, Audit Committee Ag. Managing Director and CEO
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Monrovia Street

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL P.O. Box 30084-00100
NAIROBI

Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING
COMPANY PLC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazetted notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

The accompanying financial statements of The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC
set out on pages 12 to 89, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021



30 June, 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, have
been audited on my behalf by Ernst and Young LLP, auditors appointed under Section
23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. The auditors have duly reported to me the results of their
audit and on the basis of their report, | am satisfied that all the information and
explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of the audit were obtained.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC as at 30 June, 2021, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act, 2015
and the Public Finance Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs). | am independent of The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
1. Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern

| draw attention to Note 2(a) to the financial statements which discloses that the
Company’s current liabilities of Kshs.116,114,111,000 exceeded its current assets of
Kshs.49,634,944,000 by Kshs.66,479,167,000 (2020: Kshs.74,848,822,000). The
Company has remained in a negative working capital position for the fifth consecutive
year. The Board of Directors and Management in the past and in the year under review,
indicated strategic initiatives that were being undertaken to improve the financial results
of the Company. However, these initiatives appear not to have yielded the intended
results as at 30 June, 2021. As further stated in Note 2(a), this condition, along with other
matters as set forth in Note 2(a), indicates existence of material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2. Capacity Charge on Power Purchase Agreements

The financial statements reflect cost of sales of Kshs.94,220,014,000, as disclosed under
Note 8 to the financial statements. Included in these power purchase costs is
Kshs.49,237,105,566, which relates to capacity charge as per Power Purchase
Agreements (PPAs). These charges, which account for 52% of the total cost of sales are
significant and, considering their fixed nature, may have adversely affected the
Company’s performance during the year. In the previous financial year, the Management
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indicated that plans were underway to re-negotiate downwards the capacity charges on
the existing PPAs but there were no revisions during the year under review. In addition,
Management indicated that plans were underway to align the commercial operation dates
of the PPAs in line with the Company’s medium-term power demand such that there is
no excess power generation. However, until these strategies are implemented, the
Company will continue bearing the high fixed capacity charges.

In addition, the capacity charge cost for Independent Power Producers (IPPs) during the
year under review was higher than the cost of the energy purchased clearly indicating the
IPPs were operating below their capacity resulting in payment for idle capacity which
negatively impacts on the profitability or sustainability of the Company.

My opinion is not qualified with respect to these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters which, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion
thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below,
a description of how the audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
section of the report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, the audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of the audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
my opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Key Audit Matter mow My Audit Addressed the Key Audit
atter

Provision for Expected Credit Losses on | We performed the following Procedures: -
Trade and Other Receivables

As at 30 June, 2021, the Company's gross |i. Obtained an understanding of the

current trade and other receivables amounted Company's process for estimating the ECL;

to Kshs.62,597,075,000, as disclosed in Note

21(b) to the financial statements. ii. Tested the key controls over the
. administration of the expected credit loss

The Company recognized an allowance for model:

expected credit losses on these trade and
other receivables of Kshs.23,884,517,000 in
accordance with [IFRS 9 - ‘Financial
Instruments’.

iii. Tested the accuracy and completeness of
the Company’'s data used for the ECL
model;

Focus was given to the Expected Credit
Losses (ECL) due to the materiality of these |IV- Analysed the expected credit loss models
balances and the associated allowances for against IFRS 9 guidelines;

ECL. In addition, compliance with IFRS in this

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Key Audit Matter How My Audit Addressed the Key Audit
Matter

area involves significant judgement and |v. Selected a sample of trade and other
estimates to be made by the Company. receivables and performed procedures to
determine the reasonableness of the

The most significant areas identified with impairment assessed based on the model:

greater levels of management judgement

included: vi. For forward looking assumptions used by
i. Determining the criteria for Significant the Company, we held discussions with
Increase in Credit Risk (SICR). Management and  corroborated  the
assumptions using both internal and
ii. Application of future macro-economic publicly available information; and
variables reflecting a range of future
conditions; and vii. Assessed the disclosures included in the
financial statements, including their
iii. Techniques used to determine the compliance with the requirements of IFRS.

Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Given
Default (LGD).

Relevant disclosures were included in Notes
3(j), 4(b), 6(a), 9(d) and 21(b) to these financial
statements which give a description of the
accounting policies, credit risk management
and analysis of the expected credit losses for
trade and other receivables.

Other Information

The other information comprises the Chairman’s Statement and the Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer's Statement, which | obtained prior to the date of this report, and
the rest of the other information in the Annual Report which is expected to be made
available to me after that date, but does not include the financial statements and my
auditor's report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information. My
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be misstated. If, based on the work | have performed on
the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, | conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

When | read the rest of the other information in the annual report and | conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to the Board
of Directors.

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Impairment Loss on Stalled Projects

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and Note 9(a) to the
financial statements reflects network management expense of Kshs.10,237,382,000
which includes an impairment loss on capital Work-In-Progress (WIP) totalling
Kshs.205,561,000. The impairment was in respect of projects that had part of the contract
sum paid for but had no activity for the last three years. Management indicated that part
of the impaired amount totalling Kshs.159,195,364 related to fraudulent payments made
to contractors and which was subject of a court case against former employees of the
Company.

In the circumstances, the objectives for which these projects were intended to achieve
remains unattained and the Company may not have obtain value for money incurred on
the projects.

2. Comparative Cost of Power Purchase-Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC and The Independent Power Producers

Analysis of electricity units purchased during the year under review against the cost of
purchase revealed a disparity between the cost of power procured from Kenya Electricity
Generating Company Plc and the power procured from Independent Power Producers
(IPPs). Records availed by the Company shows Kenya Electricity Generating Company
PLC supplied a total of 8,443 Gigawatt hours (GWh) or 70% of the total power purchased
while the IPPs supplied the remaining 3,688GWh (30%). However, the cost of the total
power purchased from Kenya Electricity Generating Company PLC was
Kshs.44,805,190,000 which was only 44%, compared to the purchase cost of power from
IPPs totalling Kshs.56,345,169,000 or 56%. The analysis clearly shows that it cost KPLC
an average of Kshs.5.3 per Kilowatt hours (KWh) of power purchased from Kenya
Electricity Generating Company PLC while it cost the Company an average of Kshs.15.3
per KWh of power from the Independent Power Producers. It was noted that the effective
unit cost of power purchased from some Independent Power Producers was as high as
Kshs.195 per KWh, 136 per KWh and 118 per KWh while the same was sold at an
average of Kshs.15.66 per KWh. The Company, therefore, entered into very expensive
contracts with Independent Power Producers (IPPs) and was in some instances selling
power below the cost price.

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021
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Further analysis of the payments in respect of power purchased showed that the capacity
charge component of the energy paid to Independent Power Producers was always more
than the charge for actual energy supplied and, especially for three Independent Power
Producers, whose ratio of capacity charge to energy procured was as high as 110:1, 99:1
and 30:1 times respectively. The fuel cost paid to these firms was similarly higher than
the cost of energy/power procured.

3. Non-Compliance with the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011

As reported in the prior years, the Company held in their books unremitted qualifying
financial assets amounting to Kshs,691,000,000 (2020: Kshs.1,292,074,000), included
under other payables of Kshs.2,269,799,000 (2020: Kshs.1,635,236,000), as disclosed
under Note 28 to the financial statements. These assets include deposit refunds,
unidentified receipts, unpaid customer electricity deposits, unpaid wayleaves
compensation, unclaimed dividends, and stale cheques, which ought to have been
reported and submitted to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority (UFAA), as required
by the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011. According to the Act, failure to comply
attracts a penalty of 25% of the assets held, in addition to a daily penalty of between
Kshs.7,000 and Kshs.50,000 for each day a report is late in submission.

Management has, however, indicated that various measures have subsequently been
taken to comply with the requirements of the Act, including submission of financial assets
totalling Kshs.143,030,237 to the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority.

4. Non-Compliance with the Capital Markets Authority Listing Rules

The First Schedule of the Capital Markets (Securities) (Public Offers, Listing and
Disclosures) Regulations, 2002 (Amended 2016) sets out the minimum requirements for
a company at the time of listing, as well as continuing obligations of the listed entity. The
First Schedule provides that the listed company must have prepared financial statements
for the latest accounting period on a going concern basis and that the related audit report
must not contain any qualification or emphasis of matter in this regard. However, the audit
opinion on the Company’s financial statements includes an emphasis of matter.

In addition, the Regulations provide that the Company must not be in breach of its loan
covenants, particularly in regard to the maximum debt capacity and should have adequate
working capital. However, as was similarly reported in the prior years, the Company’s
current liabilities of Kshs.116,114,111,000 exceeded current assets of
Kshs.49,634,944,000 by Kshs.66,479,167,000 resulting in a negative working capital of
a similar margin.

Consequently, the Management is in breach of the regulations.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
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govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, | confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and overall governance, were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Power Losses in the System

Note 7(a) to the financial statements reflects electricity sales of Kshs.105,348,505,000
and Kshs.20,578,339,000 in postpaid and prepaid sales respectively. A review of units of
electricity purchased against units sold revealed a total of 12,102GWh purchased from
power producers out of which, 9,203GWh was sold to customers resulting in a loss
variance of 2,899GWh or 23.95% which translates to approximately Kshs.39,667,708,000
using the average sale price for the 9,203GWh sold.

The industry regulator, Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA) approved for
the Company to recover from consumers system losses of up to 19.9% (approximately
Kshs.32,959,807,000) that is deemed to be normal loss. The excess of 4.05% above the
allowed loss (23.95-19.9) translates to a loss of approximately Kshs.6.707 billion had the
same energy been sold to the consumers. The loss variance of 23.95% was attributed to
systems inefficiencies arising from commercial or technical operations. These losses
contribute to high power charges to the consumers since the industry regulator allows the
Company to charge up to 19.9% of the power loses to consumers.

The difference/excess of 4.05% power loss above the approved recovery rate of 19.9%
constitutes unaccounted for power which though the cost is not passed on to the
consumers, it increases the operating costs of the Company.

Management explained that the difference between the actual system losses of 23.95%
and the allowed system losses of 19.9% is borne by the Company without any billing
impact to the customers/consumers. This loss has, however, been persistent for the last
four years.

2. Failure to Observe Guidelines on Board of Directors Meetings

The Office of the President in a circular referenced OP/CAB.9/1A dated 11 March, 2020
provided that Board meetings should be restricted to a minimum of four (4) as provided
for in the State Corporations Act and capped at a maximum of six (6) for each financial
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year or as maybe specified in the enabling legal instruments. The same principle should
apply to respective Committees of the Board.

The Circular further requires that any extra Board meeting (including Special Board
meetings) above the maximum number specified shall require a justification by the Board
as well as the source of funds and the implications thereof, which request shall be
submitted for approval to the relevant Cabinet Secretary, in consultation with the State
Corporations Advisory Committee. However, during the year under review, the Board of
Directors held ninety (90) meetings translating to a Board meeting every four days hence
becoming operational in nature. Out of the 90 Board meetings, twenty-one (21) were full
Board meetings and sixty-nine (69) were held by Board Committees.

Although the justification for approval request to the Cabinet Secretary was submitted
and granted, the source of funds and the cost implication due to the high number of extra
meetings was not factored as there were no approved budget reallocation.

3. Weaknesses in Information Technology (IT) Systems

The Management has implemented several IT systems for its various operations.
However, an audit review of the systems revealed that user activity monitoring process
did not include critical elements such as review of privileged accounts with access to the
applications and databases, review of issuance of access to the applications
commensurate to job designation, while review for dormancy for one application was not
done. Further, several inactive user accounts in one application had not been disabled
despite exceeding the prescribed dormancy period.

In view of the above, it was not possible to confirm the effectiveness of IT controls and
related risk management including governance.

4. Long Outstanding Trade and Other Receivables

As disclosed under Note 21(b) to the financial statements, the statement of financial
position reflects gross trade and other receivables of Kshs.62,507,075,000. Included in
this balance is an amount of Kshs.418,461,268 (analysed in progress reports in Annexure
1) which had been outstanding for more than 150 days. Management indicated that
measures had been put in place to enhance collection of amounts owed to the Company.
However, until these measures yield results, the Company will continue holding long
outstanding receivables which have a negative impact on its liquidity.

In the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm the effectiveness of internal
controls measures put in place to collect outstanding debts.

5. Implementation of Last Mile Connectivity Project

The Company implements the Last Mile Connectivity Project under a financing agreement
signed between the Government of Kenya and the African Development Bank (AfDB).

A number of weaknesses and governance lapses in implementation of the project were
observed as follows:
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Lack of public participation by the communities targeted in the project which led to
lack of project ownership by members of the public thus hampering
implementation.

There was no evidence of engagement with key regulatory, oversight and
stakeholder agencies such as the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority
(EPRA) and Rural Electrification and Renewable Energy Corporation (REREC) an
omission which can lead to duplication of projects.

Documents that are key to procurement of services and works including feasibility
studies and surveys, progress reports for projects, technical specifications, bills of
quantities and architectural drawings, and environmental and social impacts
assessment reports were not provided for audit review.

The Company procured consultancy services for supervision and management of
civil works and installation of meters at a cost of Kshs.274,380,500. However, site
visits by the audit team revealed no evidence of consultants’ personnel’'s presence
at those sites, raising doubt on whether they had been deployed as per the
contract.

The project had received a total of Kshs.28,272,249,380 representing 63% of the
approved loan amount of Kshs.44,797,955,760. However, documents in respect
of disbursement and payments to contractors were not provided for audit
verification. In addition, although the project had a projection of connecting
525,796 customers by the end of the project, only 213,432 had been connected
representing 41% of the projection yet disbursement was at 63%.

Single prepaid meters procured from a Chinese Company at a cost of
US$.10,073,000 (Kshs.1,086,373,050) and installed at customers premises were
not vending even though they had been activated by the contractor thereby
implying that customers were purchasing tokens but the Consumer Interface Units
(CIU) were not picking the tokens and thus had no access to power. Other meters
had taken as far as three years without vending.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies Act, 2015, except for the matters under the Basis for
Conclusion on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources and Basis for
Conclusion on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
sections of my report, | report based on the audit that:

Report of the Auditor-General on The Kenya Power and Lighting Company PLC for the year ended 30 June, 2021

g



(i)  In my opinion, the information given in the report of the Directors on pages 2 to 4
is consistent with the financial statements.

(i) In my opinion, the auditable part of the Directors’ remuneration report on pages 5
to 7 has been properly prepared in accordance with the Kenyan Companies Act,
2015.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk
management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process,
reviewing the effectiveness of how the Company monitors compliance with relevant
legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and systems
are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall governance and
risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution,
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level, the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited, may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
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disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

e Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Management, | determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements and internal controls of the
current year and are therefore the key audit matters. These matters are described in my
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be
communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

\
CjA %;ancy ga%&mgu, CBS

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

29 October, 2021
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Revenue from contracts with customers
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Net operating expenses

Network management

Commercial services

Administration
Expected credit losses on financial assets

Operating income/(loss)
Other income
Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Profit/(Loss) before income tax
Income tax (expense)/credit

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Shs)

12

Notes

7(a)

8

9(a)
9(b)
9(0)
Ad)

7(b)

11(a)

11(b)

13(a)

14

2021
Shs'000

144,119,605

(94,220,014

2020
Shs'000

133,258,602

(87,499,392)

49,899,591

(10,237,382)

45,759,210

(11,118,760)

(5,765,298) (6,659,415)
(23,503,895) (26,788,609)
(354,190) (3,267,687)

(39,860,765)

(47,834,471)

10,038,826 (2,075,261)
7,046,092 7,387,487
17,084,918 5,312,226
162,862 123,188
(9,050,124) (12,477,428)
8,197,656 (7,042,014)
(6,707,968) 6,102,532
1,489,688 (939,482
B P { - — (048






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of the retirement benefit asset
Remeasurement of the gratuity arrangement

Deferred income tax relating to remeasurement of the

retirement benefit asset and gratuity arrangement

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes

Total comprehensive income for the year

13

Notes

32
33(0)

27

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
1,489,688 (939,482)
870,510 (527,414)
254,425 -
(337,481) 131,854
787,454 (395,560)
2,277,142 (1,335.042)






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property and equipment
Leasehold land

Intangible assets
Retirement benefit asset
Trade and other receivables
Right of use asset

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Current income tax
Short-term deposits

Bank and cash balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners
Ordinary share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

Non-current liabilities
Deferred income tax
Deferred income

Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities
Borrowings

Preference shares

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Deferred income
Provisions

Lease liabilities
Borrowings

Dividends payable
Overdraft

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Notes

16
17
18
32
21(a)
19

20

21(b)
13(0)
22(a)
22(b)

23
24
25

27
26
28(a)
29
30
31

28(b)
26
33

30
34
22(b)

2021
Shs'000

277,305,389
641,286
1,480,429
1,290,133
794,985
1,082,959

282,595,181
5,895,766
37,682,763
49,494
460,060
5,546,861
49,634,944

332,230,125

4,878,667
22,021,219
30,274,055

57,173,941

27,514,730
11,187,465
28,317,338

836,749
91,042,791

43,000

158,942,073

91,522,034
3,155,068
821,443
279,472
15,947,497
793,383
3,595,214

116,114,111

332,230,125

2020
Shs'000

276,859,904
667,014
2,380,739
527,328
1,010,805
1,194,630

282,640,420
4,831,372
33,815,005
96,271
442,741
3,441,550
42,626,939

325,267,359

4,878,667
22,021,219
27,996,913

54,896,799

20,590,805
12,900,609
23,487,673

915,480
94,957,232

43,000

152,894,799

88,502,706
3,041,221
1,034,557

314,948
15,004,361
806,222
8,771,746

117,475,761

325,267,359

The financial statements on pages 12 to 83 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on MOCB ........ 2021 and were signed on its behalf by:

A

Vivienne Yeda
Chairman, Board

&5

Audit Committee
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0 htd -

Eng. Rosemary Oduor

Ag. MD and CEO






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Year ended 30 June 2020

Balance at 1 July 2019
Initial application of IFRS 16

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive loss

Total comprehensive loss for the
year

At 30 June 2020

Year ended 30 June 2021
Balance at 1 July 2020

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the

year

At 30 June 2021

15

Ordinary Share Retained
share capital premium earnings
(Note 23) (Note 24) (Note 25) Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
4,878,667 22,021,219 29,330,976 56,230,862
- - 979 979
- - (939,482) (939,482)
- - (395,560) (395,560)
- - (1,335,042) (1,335,042
4,878,667 22,021,219 27,996,913 54,896,799
4,878,667 22,021,219 27,996,913 54,896,799
- - 1,489,688 1,489,688
- - 787,454 787,454
- - 2,277,142 2,277,142
4.878,667 22,021,219 30,274,055 57,173,941






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Interest received

Gratuity paid

Repayment of interest portion of lease liabilities
Interest paid

Net cash flows generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of borrowings

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of principal portion of lease liabilities
Dividends paid to owners of the Company

Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash an
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

d

16

Notes

35(a)
13(0)
35(g)
33(c)
29

35(d)

35(h)
18
35(e)

35(b)
35(b)
29

35(H)

35(c)

2021 2020

Shs ‘000 Shs '000
37,943,657 31,497,107
(74,747) (87,034)
163,493 120,938
(66,846) (60,644)
(145,469 (152,489)
(5,353,748) (1,756,667)
32,466,340 23,561,211

(18,031,630)

(16,195,490)

(250,818) (112,111)
52,955 66,787
(18,229,493) (16,240.814)

(20,262,894)

(12,400,318)

8,520,774 14,632,483
(337,708) (248,040)
(14,769) (6,753)
(12,094,597 1977,372
2,142,250 9,297,769
3,908,481 (5,426,474)
2,602 37,186
6,053,333 3,908,481







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc, a public company domiciled in the Republic of Kenya, was
incorporated on 6 January 1922, as East Africa Power & Lighting Limited. The Company changed its
name on 11 October 1983. The core business of the Company continues to be the transmission,
distribution and retail of electricity purchased in bulk from Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc
(KenGen), Independent Power Producers (IPPs), Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
(UETCL) and Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited (TANESCO). The shares of the Company are
listed on the Nairobi Securities Exchange. The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in the
Company holding a 50.1% equity interest.

The address of the Company'’s registered office is as follows:

Stima Plaza
Kolobot Road, Parklands
P.O. Box 30099 - 00100, Nairobi.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis and in compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and the
requirements of the Kenyan Companies Act, 2015. They are presented in Kenya Shillings, which is also
the functional currency (see Note 3 (i) below), rounded to the nearest thousand (Shs'000), except where
otherwise indicated.

The financial statements comprise a profit and loss account (statement of profit or loss), statement of
comprehensive income, balance sheet (statement of financial position), statement of changes in equity,
statement of cash flows, and notes. Income and expenses, excluding the components of other
comprehensive income, are recognised in the profit and loss account. Other comprehensive income is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income and comprises items of income and expense
(including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised in the profit and loss account as required
or permitted by IFRS. Reclassification adjustments are amounts reclassified to the profit and loss account
in the current period that were recognised in other comprehensive income in the current or previous
periods. Transactions with the owners of the Company in their capacity as owners are recognised in the
statement of changes in equity.

(@) Going concern assessment

For the year ended 30 June 2021, the Company recorded a profit before tax of Shs 8.198 billion (2020:
Loss before tax Shs 7.042 billion) and generated positive cash flows from operations of Shs 37.944
billion (2020: Shs 31.497 billion). However, the Company had a net current liability position of Shs
66.479 billion as at 30 June (2020: Shs 74.849 billion). The directors consider that this could represent
a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt over the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern should the Company not be able to:

e Generate sufficient cashflows from operations to meet its obligations to its creditors when these
obligations are due for payment given that there is overreliance on operating cashflows to finance
debt repayments and capex. In addition, the plans to improve financial performance as forecasted
require additional funding for capital expenditure to expand, improve and maintain the network. The
Company's ability to repay trade creditors is also critical in ensuring continued availability of supplies
and services from the creditors which is necessary for continued operations of the Company.

e Obtain lenders' approval of the planned debt restructuring and borrowing agreement covenant
breach waivers.

e Obtain Government and/or shareholder financial support as and when required e.g., through
guaranteeing commercial loans and funding from on-lent loans or equity; providing the required
approvals to mobilise funding from other sources; and supporting the Company to obtain moratoria
and covenant breach waivers for existing loan obligations.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
(@) Going concern assessment (continued)

e Comply with loan repayment obligations and borrowing agreement covenants and obtain the
required waivers. In the absence of waivers, breach of loan repayment obligations and covenants
that are not rectified within the time specified in the respective agreements, as applicable, would
cause an event of default under the loan agreements. Unless covenant breach waivers and loan
repayment moratoria are obtained, the debt may be called due which could materially impact
the ability of the Company to meet debt repayment obligations and fund operations and critical
capital expenditure. Although the Company has a history of negotiating covenant waivers and
repayment moratoria, assessing the likely scale of debt repayment and covenant breaches and
whether the waivers and repayment moratoria necessary to avoid the immediate repayment of
debt will be forthcoming, is uncertain.

Despite the above and the challenging operating environment, the Company has made significant
strides in improving its financial performance and continues to receive immense support from its
major stakeholders including key suppliers, financial institutions and the Government. The Board
and management expect that ongoing initiatives and invaluable support from key stakeholders will
strengthen the Company's financial position and improve its performance.

Whilst the Company remains in a net current liability position, this has improved in the year as a
result of the financial recovery initiatives undertaken by the Board and management.

To drive this financial recovery, the Company outlined the major areas of focus which included
enhancing system efficiency (loss reduction), growing sales, intensified revenue collection, cost
management and improving working capital as well as debt restructuring. These recovery measures
are further discussed below.

(i) Financial performance

The operating performance of the Company has improved from loss before tax of Shs 7.042
billion for the year ended 30 June 2020 to profit before tax of Shs 8.198 billion for the year
ended 30 June 2021. This was driven by a higher operating profit for the year ended 30 June
2021 at Shs 17.085 hillion as compared to Shs 5.312 billion realised for the year ended 30
June 2020. The increase is largely as a result of increase in gross profit and decrease in
operating expenses.

Expected credit losses are lower as a result of enhanced revenue collection activities buoyed
by the support from the Ministry of Energy (MoE) and the National Treasury in collection of
overdue debts owed by Government departments and entities.

Finance costs have also reduced in the current year to Shs 9.05 billion from Shs 12.477 billion
in the previous year following a reduction in overdraft interest as a result of the partial
conversion of overdraft into term loan as approved by the MoE and National Treasury. The
unrealised foreign exchange losses also reduced due to stabilisation of Kenya Shilling from
102/1USD in June 2019, 106/1USD in June 2020 to 107.85/1USD in June 2021.

(i) System efficiency (Loss reduction)

Intensified war on losses especially commercial losses through enhanced field operations to
inspect meters, curtail illegal connections and replacement of faulty meters. The use of live line
technology in network maintenance is reducing planned and unplanned outages.

There was a gradual improvement of the efficiency level by 1.3% in the second half of the
financial year owing to the war room approach in addressing commercial losses. This was
through recovery of lost units, removal of illegal connections and replacement of faulty meters.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
(@) Going concern assessment (continued)
(iii) Financial Position - Working capital and cash position

The Company's working capital position remains adverse at a negative working capital of Shs
66.479 billion, this is however an improvement of Shs 8.369 billion from a negative working
capital of Shs 74.849 billion in June 2020.

The improved working capital position is as a result of the following measures;

- Improved level of monthly billing and collection of electricity revenue due to growth in
sales from 8,171 GWh in 2020 to 8,571 GWh in 2021 as well as intensified installation
inspection and revenue collection activities.

- Partial restructure of the overdraft of Shs 6.75 billion into a 12-year term loan with
repayment moratorium of 36 months from September 2020.

- Debt repayment moratorium approved by the National Treasury amounting to Shs 5.7
billion in 2020; an extension of the moratorium to June 2022 is set to further boost the
recovery from a negative working capital. This however is a temporary measure as the
outstanding debt amount and interest will be repaid beginning July 2022.

- The support in collection of overdue electricity debt from County governments and
National Government departments and entities has significantly improved cash collections
from long outstanding debtors previously provided for and led to reduction in allowance
for expected credit losses from Shs 3,268 million the previous year to Shs 354 million.

- The partial reimbursement of Shs 5 billion on account of the Rural Electrification Scheme
(RES) operations and maintenance deficit contributed to improving the Company's cash
position in quarter 4 (Q4) 2021 and into quarter 1 (Q1) 2022.

(iv) Sales growth and revenue collection

Sales growth

Despite tariffs not changing, increase in unit sales was achieved through recovery of lost units
through rebilling as well as new connections and additional load for existing customers. The
units sold increased from 8,171 GWh in 2020 to 8,571 GWh in 2021 which translates to an
increase in revenue of Shs 10.861 billion.

Peak demand

Peak demand also increased to reach new levels following the full recovery of demand from the
impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. This was also boosted by the increased activity in
infrastructure development driving up demand for cement and other construction material
whose production is energy intensive.

Revenue collection

Revenue collection continued to improve after the easing of the Government restrictions aimed
at containing the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic. In Q4, the level of collection increased by
6.4% due to the aggressive revenue collection activities and the additional unit sales that led to

higher monthly billing.

The above improvements are expected to continue in the foreseeable future depending on
successful implementation of the Company's strategy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

(a) Going concern assessment (continued)

W)

(vi)

Commercial debt refinancing

The Company aims at leveraging on the debt repayment moratorium by the Government as well
as the combined effect of the other financial recovery initiatives, to restructure its commercial
debt with a view to achieving the following objectives:

Sustainable annual debt service

Improved cash flow and working capital

Improved financial ratios

The increased availability of cash from the extended debt tenors, and lower finance cost
obligations resulting from negotiating lower interest rates on existing debt facilities, will
be used to accelerate payment of outstanding trade payables.

Expressions of Interest (EQI) for the commercial debt refinancing were invited in April 2021
and Request for Proposals were issued to the bidders with a closing date of 6 August 2021.

Other financial recovery initiatives

To address the declining financial performance as well as the uncertainty on the Company's
going concern status, the management undertook a review of the Company's investment and
financial decisions over a six-year period with a view to determining the root causes of the
declining financial position. The findings and recommendations of this initiative were submitted
to the Ministry of Energy and subsequently to the National Treasury. This culminated in the set-
up of a taskforce chaired by National Treasury and comprising of the electricity sub-sector
entities as well as the Ministry of Energy and the regulator (EPRA).

The taskforce made recommendations some of which have been implemented including the
granting of on-lent loan repayment moratorium to sector entities and the partial payment of
the Rural Electrification schemes deficit to KPLC.

The Board initiated discussions with the Government in regard to Capacity Charges in Power
Purchase Agreements (PPA). This matter had also been highlighted as an emphasis of matter
in the Auditor General’s report for the year ended 30 June 2020. A Presidential Taskforce to
review PPAs with a view to attaining cost effective generation and enhancing sustainability of
the sector entities was appointed and is currently undertaking its mandate.

Preparation of financial statements on a going concern basis

The Company’'s management and Board wish to assure all stakeholders of its commitment to the
stated initiatives that will ensure business continuity and excellence in the delivery of services to
the Company's customers. For these reasons, management and the Board continue to adopt a going
concern basis for the preparation of the financial statements. Accordingly, these financial
statements do not include any adjustments to the carrying amount or classification of assets and
liabilities that would result if the Company was unable to continue as a going concern.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(i) New standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements

The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2020. The Company has not early adopted any
other standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but not yet effective. A list of
the standards and amendments is below:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021
=  Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 - Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform - Phase 2

The nature and the impact of the new standards, amendments and interpretations which are
relevant to the Company are described below:

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2: Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and
IFRS 16

The amendments provide temporary reliefs which address the financial reporting effects when
an interbank offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate
(RFR). The amendments include the following practical expedients:

e A practical expedient to require contractual changes, or changes to cash flows that are
directly required by the reform, to be treated as changes to a floating interest rate,
equivalent to a movement in a market rate of interest

e Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge
documentation without the hedging relationship being discontinued

e Provide temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable
requirement when an RFR instrument is designated as a hedge of a risk component

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company. The Company
intends to use the practical expedients in future periods if they become applicable.

Standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of
issuance of the Company's financial statements are listed below. The Company intends to adopt
these standards, if applicable, when they become effective:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021 (Earlier application is permitted,
including in financial statements not yet authorised for issue at 31 March 2021)
=  COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021-Amendments to IFRS 16

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022

=  Reference to the conceptual framework -Amendments to IFRS 3

=  Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to IAS 16

=  Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to IAS 37

= AIPIFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards - Subsidiary
as a first-time adopter

=  AIPIFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Fees in the '10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial
liabilities

= AIPIAS 41 Agriculture - Taxation in fair value measurements
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NOTES TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

()

New standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements (continued)
Standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted (continued)

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

»  Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to IAS 12

Effective date postponed indefinitely
] Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

None of the standards and interpretations listed above are expected to have a significant
impact on the Company's financial statements when they become effective.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Revenue

0

(i)

@iii)

Electricity sales

The Company’s contracts with the consumer and business customers cover the electricity
sales. There is only one performance obligation, which is to stand-ready to supply electricity
to the customer. The transaction price generally includes both a fixed monthly fee and a
variable fee that depends on the customer tariff category as determined by the Energy and
Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA). The fixed and variable components are recognised
based on the fees chargeable from the customer. If automated meter reading is not available,
the electricity consumption between the last meter reading and end of the month is estimated.

Electricity sales revenue is recognised when customers on post-paid metering are billed for
the power consumed. The billing is done for each monthly billing cycle based on the units
consumed as read on the customers' electricity meters and the approved consumer tariffs.
Unbilled revenue is included in electricity receivables, net of provision for expected credit
losses, to the extent that it is considered recoverable. Electricity sales revenue for customers
on prepaid metering is recognised when customers purchase electricity units and then
adjusted for the estimated amount of unconsumed power based on the consumption rate over
a period of time.

Fuel cost charge

The Company recognises revenue relating to fuel costs charge in the month of approval by
the Energy and Petroleum Regulatory Authority (EPRA). The billing to customers is based on
their individual consumption in the month and applied as a charge per KWh. Fuel costs
recoveries comprise the actual amounts billed to the customers.

Foreign exchange adjustment

Foreign exchange payments, arising from exchange rate differences not factored in the retail
tariffs, are recognised and charged to the consumers of power to recover the losses in the
foreign exchange rates. The net foreign currency costs are passed on to the customers as a
charge per KWh, which is approved each month by the EPRA.

The recovery of fuel costs and the foreign exchange costs is based on supplier invoices and
factors in the ERC's target loss factor in transmission and distribution. For the year ended 30
June 2021, the target loss factor was 19.9%.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@) Revenue (continued)

(iv)

Deferred revenue

The Company has used a weighted average approach to determine the amount of revenue to
defer and recognise in the subsequent period(s).

Historical value of transactions and the current month's value of transactions is obtained over
each day of the current month.

The historical data is then used to obtain the average number of tokens purchased in a month
that is to be applied to the current month's (June 2021) data to obtain the revenue to be
deferred.

(b) Otherincome

©

0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Finance revenue

Finance revenue comprises interest receivable from bank deposits and other deposits.
Finance revenue is recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method.

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Capital contribution

When the connection provides the customer with a material right to supply of electricity, the
connection is allocated to deferred income (contract liabilities) when the customer is
connected to the electricity network. The deferred income is recognised in profit or loss within
revenue on a straight-line basis over the estimated customer life/relationship period of 5
years as the connection provides the customer with a material right of renewal that extends
the revenue recognition period beyond the initial contractual period. A period of 5 years was
determined after considering, inter alia, assumptions about the life cycle of the distribution
network used to supply electricity to customers.

Fibre optic income

This represents income from the lease of Company fibre optic cable lines to third parties. The
revenue from leasing the transmission lines is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Power purchase costs

Power purchase costs are recognised at the actual amounts charged to the Company by the
suppliers of power. These comprise:

0

(i)

ap;

Non-fuel costs
These include capacity charges, energy cost and steam charges.

Foreign exchange costs

These relate to the net foreign currency losses incurred by Kenya Electricity Generating
Company Plc (KenGen) which are charged to the Company in accordance with the Power
Purchase Agreements (PPAs) and the net foreign currency losses incurred by the Company
in the settlement of foreign currency denominated invoices from independent power
producers (IPPs).

Fuel costs
These comprise the cost of fuel incurred in the generation of electricity and invoiced by

suppliers.

The recharge of power purchase costs relating to customers under the Rural Electrification
Scheme (RES) is covered in Note 3 (s).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after due regard for obsolete
and slow-moving stocks. The cost of inventories comprises purchase price, import duties,
transport and handling charges and is determined on a weighted average price. Net realisable
value is the price at which the inventory can be realised in the normal course of business after
allowing for the costs of realisation.

Property and equipment

All property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property and equipment
when that cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

No depreciation is charged on freehold land. Depreciation on other assets is calculated to write
down their cost to their residual values, on a straight-line basis, over their expected useful lives.
The depreciation rates used are as follows:

Buildings The greater of 2% and 1/the unexpired period of the lease
Transmission and distribution lines 2.5-20%

Machinery 2.85-6.66%

Motor vehicles 25%

Furniture, equipment and fittings 6.66 - 20%

Computers and photocopiers 30%

The assets' residual values estimated useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
prospectively. Anitem of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising from the
recognition of an item of property and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset at the disposal date) is included in profit
or loss for the year. This does not apply to assets acquired by the Company on sale and leaseback
transactions.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting policy.
Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

At the end of each accounting period, the Company conducts impairment tests where there are
indications of impairment of an asset.

Capital work in progress
Capital work-in-progress is included under property and equipment and comprises costs incurred

on ongoing capital works relating to both customer and internal works. These costs include
material, transport and labour cost incurred.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

)

@

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for the Company’s
intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset is
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the
intangible asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from unforeseeable changes of such
intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
Currently, intangible assets comprise software and have an estimated useful life of five years.

Income tax expense
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred income tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the profit or loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred income tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amounts of deferred income tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred income tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences

that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred income tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h)

@

@

Leases

A contract is or contains a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identifiable asset
for a period of time in exchange for a consideration.

Company as a lessee

For a contract that contains a lease component and additional lease and non-lease components
such as the lease of an asset and provision of a maintenance services, the Company shall allocate
the consideration payable on the basis of the relative stand-alone prices, which shall be estimated
if observable prices are not readily available.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. These two items will be separately disclosed on the statement of financial position.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any initial direct costs and adjusted for any lease incentives, payments at or prior to
commencement of the lease and restoration obligations.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term.

The Lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The incremental borrowing rate
is the rate the Company would have to borrow funds necessary (over similar term, with similar
security), to obtain similar value asset, in similar economic environment.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured to reflect changes in the lease term, the
assessment of a purchase option, the amounts expected to be payable under residual value
guarantees or future lease payments resulting from a change in an index or a rate used to
determine those payments.

Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at [ease inception whether the lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the
risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases.

The Company recognises operating lease payments as income on a straight-line basis.

Functional currency

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Shs), which is the Company's
Functional and Presentation currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at
the Functional Currency rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the Functional Currency rate of exchange
ruling at the reporting date. Transactions during the year are translated at the rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Gains and losses on exchange are dealt with in the profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
The Company adopted IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with a date of transition of 1 July 2018.

The Company classifies its financial assets into the 'amortised cost' classification category based
on the cash flow characteristics of the asset and the business model assessment. All financial
liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Financial instruments (continued)

This is demonstrated in the following table.

Description of financial asset/financial liability IFRS 9 Classification
Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a)) Amortised cost
Cash and bank balances (Note 22 (b)) Amortised cost
Overdraft (Note 22(b)) Amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 21 (a) and (b)) Amortised cost
Lease liabilities (Note 29) Amortised cost
Borrowings (Note 30) Amortised cost
Dividends payable (Note 34) Amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Note 28 (a) and (b)) Amortised cost
Preference shares (Note 31) Amortised cost

Financial assets
Classification and measurement

The Company recognises financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual rights and
obligations in the contract.

The classification requirements for debt instruments are described below;

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments' cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the '‘SPPI test’). In making this
assessment, the entity considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic
lending arrangement, i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit
risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are
inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss

Subsequent measurement

Based on the business model and the cash flow characteristics, the Company classifies its debt
instruments into amortised cost or fair value categories for financial instruments. Movements in
fair value are presented in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income (OCI), subject to
certain criteria being met.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt

instruments)
e Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and

losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
e Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at
amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

e The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows, and,

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(j) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) (continued)

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for electricity supplied. If collection is expected in
one year or less, they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.
Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of receivables
is established using an ECL model in line with the requirements of IFRS 9 as outlined in the next section
below. The amount of the provision is the difference between the carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is charged to profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)

The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions
are met:

e The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and,

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and
impairment losses or reversals are recognised in profit or loss and computed in the same manner as
for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in
OCI. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognised in OCl is recycled to profit or
loss.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified as debt instruments at fair value through
OCl.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity
instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under IAS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised
as other income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established,
except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial
asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value
through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified as equity instruments at fair value through
OcCl.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This include financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal and interest are classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI, as
described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position
at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

The Company does not have any financial assets classified under this category.
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company’s statement of
financial position) when:

e Therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; Or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a '‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses, on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit loss ('ECL") associated with
its debt instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The Company recognises a loss
allowance for such losses at each reporting date.

The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit
risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Company always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision
matrix based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well
as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where
appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

0

(i)

(iii)

For

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Company
considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet
either of the following criteria are generally not recoverable:

- when there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor; or

- information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the
debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without considering
any collateral held by the Company).

Except for amounts where the counterparty is the Government or related public sector
entities or Government Business Entities, the Company considers that default has occurred
when a financial asset is more than 90 days past due

The Company writes off debt only when there is objective evidence that the debt will not be
recovered and after it'has exhausted its collection avenues.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information as described above.

As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date.

financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all

contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income for all financial assets with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

» Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
» Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered
into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by IFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IFRS 9 are satisfied. The
Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount reported in the statement
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

)

)

(m)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalised costs include interest charges and foreign currency exchange differences on
borrowings for projects under construction to the extent that they are regarded as adjustments
to interest rates.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when:

e the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;

e it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets, to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss at reporting
date, or when there are indications of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated, and an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU's) fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs
to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Directors estimate the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Impairment of transmission and distribution lines

A decline in the value of the transmission and distribution lines could have a significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. Management assesses the impairment
of the lines whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. Factors that are considered important which could make an impairment
review necessary include the following:

(i) Significant decline in the market value beyond that which would be expected from the
passage of time and normal use.

(i) Evidence from internal reporting which indicates that the performance of the asset is, or
will be, worse than expected.

(i) Significant changes with adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the

period, or will take place in the near future, in the technology or market environment in
which the Company operates, or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

n)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment of transmission and distribution lines (continued)

(iv) Evidence is available of the obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

(v) Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Company have taken place during the

period or are expected to take place in the near future, which impact the manner or the extent
to which an asset is used. These changes include plans to discontinue or restructure

(vi) The operation to which an asset belongs to or an asset is disposed before the previously

expected date.

In management’'s judgment, the impaired carrying values of the lines and substations are
reinforced, replaced or upgraded under the Energy Sector Recovery Project, after considering the
above key indicators of impairment.

Employees’ benefits

0

(i)

Company's defined contribution scheme

The Company employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined contribution
scheme. Payments to the defined contribution scheme are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as incurred.

Company'’s defined benefit scheme

Pensioners and deferred pensioners (those who have left the employment of the Company
but have not attained retirement age to qualify as pensioners) existing at 30 June 2006 are
eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit scheme.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding interest), is reflected
immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in
other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be
reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of
a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning
of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are
categorised as service costs (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as
gains and losses on curtailments and settlements), net interest expense or income and
remeasurement.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item of pension cost-defined benefit scheme (included in staff costs). Curtailment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit asset recognised in the Company’s statement of financial position
represents the actual surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting
from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the
form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

(iii) Statutory defined contribution pension scheme

The employees and the Company also contribute to the National Social Security Fund, a
national defined contribution scheme. Contributions are determined by the country’s
statutes and the Company's contributions are charged to profit or loss as incurred.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(»)

(@

(p)

(s)

Operating segments

The Company's business is organised by regions (reporting segments) comprising Nairobi,
Mount Kenya, Coast and West Kenya. Business administration is by geographic region as the
Company deals in only supply of electricity. There are no inter-region sales. The Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM) is the Executive Management Committee.

Regions derive their revenues from the distribution and retail of electricity purchased in bulk by
the head office. Region assets and liabilities comprise those operating assets and liabilities that
are directly attributable to the region or can be allocated to the region on a reasonable basis.

Capital expenditure represents the total cost incurred during the year to acquire assets for the
regions that are expected to be used during more than one period (property and equipment).

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for ordinary shares are presented in the
financial statements. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, if any.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are charged to reserves in the period in which they are declared.
Proposed dividends are not accrued for until ratified in an Annual General Meeting.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
revenue in the statement of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Recharge of costs to Rural Electrification Scheme

The Rural Electrification Scheme (RES) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between the Government and East African Power & Lighting Company
(now The Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc (KPLC). The Scheme was established with the
specific objective of extending electricity to the rural areas

Recharge of costs to the RES is based on a formula determined by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between it and East African Power & Lighting Company Limited, the
predecessor to The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Recharge of costs to Rural Electrification Scheme (continued)

The power purchase costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of RES electricity unit sales
to gross electricity unit sales. The distribution costs recharge is calculated based on 2% and
4% of the total high voltage and low voltage assets respectively in the books of RES at the
close of the financial year.

Customer service costs recharge is calculated as a proportion of RES metered customers to
total number of metered customers. Administration costs recharge are calculated based on
the proportion of RES electricity unit sales to gross electricity unit sales.

(t) Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and
on hand and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the accounting policies adopted by the Company, the Directors make
certain judgements and estimates that may affect the amounts recognised in the financial
statements. Such judgements and estimates are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the current
circumstances. However, actual results may differ from those estimates. The judgements and
estimates are reviewed at each financial reporting date to ensure that they are still reasonable
under the prevailing circumstances based on the information available, and any revisions to such
judgements and estimates are recognised in the year in which the revision is made.

The effects of COVID-19 have resulted in certain judgements and estimates being significant in the
current period when they had not been in the past. This is due to the uncertainty introduced by the
effects of the pandemic, such as collection risk for customers which would then have an effect on
impairment losses on trade and other receivables.

(a) Significant judgements made in applying the Company's accounting policies

The judgements made by the Directors in the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements include:

i) Whether itis probable that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary
differences can be utilised;

ii) Classification of financial assets: whether the business model in which financial assets are
held has as its objective the holding of such assets to collect contractual cash flows or to
both collect contractual cash flows and sell the assets; and whether the contractual terms
of financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest; and whether credit risk on financial assets has increased
significantly since initial recognition
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions about the future, and other sources of estimation uncertainty that have a
significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year include;

Deferred prepaid revenue

Revenue from prepaid customers is recognised when the customer purchases the tokens, before
the customer actually consumes the electricity. The amount of unused tokens to be adjusted at
year end is estimated based on historical customer trends.

Further details on deferred prepaid revenue are disclosed in Note 28(b).

Impairment losses on trade and other receivables

When measuring expected credit losses (ECL), the Company uses reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference
between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would expect to receive,
taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit enhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default is an
estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of which includes
historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

Further details on impairment losses on trade receivables are disclosed in Note 21(d).

Provisions

The Company faces exposure to claims and other liabilities. The claims and other liabilities
normally take time to be determined and therefore significant judgement is required in assessing
the likely outcome and the potential liabilities for such matters.

Further details on provisions are disclosed in Note 39.

Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies. Details of the carrying value of recognised tax losses at 30 June 2021
are provided in Note 27.

Pension and other post-employment benefits

The cost of defined benefit pension plans and other post-employment medical benefits is
determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and
future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject
to significant uncertainty. Details of the defined benefit asset at 30 June 2021 are provided in
Note 32.

Useful lives of property and equipment

The Company's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charges forits property and equipment. Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down obsolete
items of property and equipment that have been abandoned or sold.

Further details on useful lives of property and equipment are provided in Note 16.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

4,

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate ('IBR") to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that
the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the
funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay'. The Company
estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates). This estimate is
effective from 1 January 2019.

Further details on the IBR are disclosed in Notes 3 (h) and 29.

Determination of the lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination options
(Company as a lessee)

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or
any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be
exercised.

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

Further details on determination of lease term are disclosed in Note 3(h).
Property lease classification - Company as lessor

The Company has entered into fibre optic leases on its property portfolio. The Company has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the
lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the property portfolio and the
present value of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value
of the fibre optic, that it retains substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
these properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Amortisation of capital contribution

Capital contribution is the amount contributed by new customers and relates to assets such as
cables used in connecting the customer. Management assumes a useful life of five years for capital
contribution assets and therefore amortizing them over 5 years. An amortisation period of 5 years
is used after considering, inter alia, assumptions about the life cycle of the distribution network
used to supply electricity to customers.

Further details on amortisation of capital contribution are disclosed in Note 26.
Provision for slow moving inventories

Provision for inventories is based on the aged report obtained from the system. This is also
determined through physical verification of the inventories during stock counts and also based on
experience and the usage of the products.

Further details on provisions for slow moving inventories are disclosed in Note 20.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Information about the Company's exposure to risks, its objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing such risks, as well as quantitative disclosure, is discussed in this Note. The
management of capital is also discussed.

The Company has an integrated risk management framework. The Company's approach to risk
management is based on risk governance structures, risk management policies, risk identification,
measurement and reporting. Three types of risks are reported as part of the risk profile, namely
operational, strategic and business continuity risks.

For the Company, a strategic risk is a significant unexpected or unpredictable change or outcome
beyond what was factored into the organisation’s strategy and business model which could have an
impact on the Company's performance.

Business continuity risks are those events, hazards, variances and opportunities which could
influence the continuity of the Company.

One of the key risks for the Kenya Power and Lighting Company Plc, identified both under the
operational and strategic risk categories, is financial sustainability of the Company. The financial
risks, as defined by IFRS 7, and the management thereof, form part of this key risk area.

The Board of Directors has delegated the management of the Companywide risk to the Finance and
Risk Committee. One of the committee's responsibilities is to review risk management strategies in
order to ensure business continuity and survival. Most of the financial risks arising from financial
instruments are managed in the centralised finance function of the Company.

The Company’s exposure to risk, its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the
methods used to measure it have been consistently applied in the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The Company has exposure to the following risks as a result of its financial instruments:
(@) Credit risk

The Company has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counter party will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk mainly arises from electricity and other receivables,
short-term deposits and bank balances.

Counterparty risk is the risk that a counterparty is unable to meet its financial and/or
contractual obligations during the period of a transaction. Delivery or settlement risk is the risk
that counterparty does not deliver on its contractual commitment on maturity date (including
the settlement of money and delivery of securities).

Credit risk arising from short-term deposits and bank balances is low because the counter
parties are financial institutions with high credit ratings. Bank balances and bank deposits are
thus low credit risk assets.

Management assesses the credit quality of each counterparty, taking into account its financial
position, past experiences and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal
ratings in accordance with limits set by management. The utilisation of credit limits is regularly
monitored.

The tables below detail the credit quality of the Company's financial assets as well as the
Company's maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating grade:

41






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6. FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)

Notes Gross carrying Loss Net
amount allowance amount
30 June 2021 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Electricity receivables 21) 29,668,163 (15,880,115) 13,788,048
Prepaid fixed charge receivable 2,652,279 (2,652,279) -
Other receivables 26,528,689 (5,352,123) 21,176,566
Short-term deposits 22(a) 466,784 (6,724) 460,060
Bank balances 22(b) 5,585,691 (39,688) 5,546,003
64,901,606 (23,930,929) 40,970,677

30 June 2020
Electricity receivables 21(b) 27,399,426 (15,495,920) 11,903,506
Prepaid fixed charge receivable 21() 2,726,096 (2,726,096) -
Other receivables 25,799,315 (5,237,657) 20,561,658
Short-term deposits 22(a) 449,260 (6,519) 442,741
Bank balances 22(b) 3,458,368 (17.671) 3,440,697
59,832,465 (23,483,863) 36,348,602

The customers under the fully performing category are paying their debts.

The loss allowance represents the debt that is fully provided for in line with the expected credit

loss model.

Trade receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure
expected credit losses. The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer
segments with similar loss patterns. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.

The provision rates are based on days past due for various customer segments with similar loss
patterns. The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and
reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company's electricity
receivables and other receivables using a provision matrix:

Total exposure at 30 June

0-30 31-90 >90 2021

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000

Electricity receivables 11,739,564 3,384,968 14,543,631 29,668,163
Prepaid fixed charge

receivable - - 2,652,279 2,652,279

Other receivables 6,245,745 684,180 19,598,764 26,528,689

Short term deposits 466,784 - - 466,784

Bank balances 5,585,691 - - 5,585,691

Total 24,037,784 4,069,148 36,794,674 64,901,606
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)

Total exposure at 30 June (continued)

Electricity receivables
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables

Other receivables
Short term deposits
Bank balances

Total

Total impairment at 30 June

Electricity receivables
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables

Other receivables
Short term deposits
Bank balances

Total

Electricity receivables
Prepaid fixed charge
receivables

Other receivables
Short term deposits
Bank balances

Total

Expected credit loss rate at:

30 June 2021
30 June 2020
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0-30 31-90 >90 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs ‘000
9,484,601 3,622,097 14,292,728 27,399,426

- - 2,726,096 2,726,096

7,820,450 3,146,784 14,832,081 25,799,315
449,260 - - 449,260
3,458,368 - - 3,458,368
21,212,679 6,768,881 31,850,905 59,832,465
0-30 31-90 >90 2021

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
595,405 1,494,960 13,789,750 15,880,115

- - 2,652,279 2,652,279

1,296,228 552,459 3,503,436 5,352,123
6,724 - - 6,724

39,688 - - 39,688
1,938,045 2,047,419 19,945,465 23,930,929
0-30 31-90 >90 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
544,820 1,573,209 13,377,891 15,495,920
: % 2,726,096 2,726,096
1,600,477 643,998 2,993,182 5,237,657
6,519 E = 6,519
17,671 e s 17,671
2,169,487 2,217,207 19,097,169 23,483,863
0-30 days 31-90 days >90 days

5% 44% 95%

6% 44% 94%






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk (continued)

Management of credit risk
Financial instruments are managed by the finance and commercial services functions.

Management of electricity receivables

The Company supplies electricity to customers in its licensed areas of supply. A large proportion
comprises small commercial and domestic customers who settle their accounts within twenty-one
days after receipt of the bill. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced by the individual
characteristics of each customer.

In monitoring credit risk, customers are grouped according to their credit characteristics, including
whether they are large, small or domestic electricity users, profile, security (deposits and
guarantees) held and payment history.

The main classes of electricity receivables are industrial, government ministries, local authorities,
parastatals, commercial and domestic customers. Electricity supply agreements are entered into
with all customers. All customers are required to deposit an amount equivalent to two times their
monthly consumption being security in the form of a cash deposit depending on the load supplied,
subject to a minimum of two thousand five hundred shillings. Industrial and large commercial
customers have the option of providing a bank guarantee in lieu of a cash deposit. Payment is
enforced by way of disconnection of the supply if bills are not paid within twenty-one days after
billing. No interest is charged on balances in arrears.

The Company has well-established credit control procedures that monitor activity on customer
accounts and allow for remedial action should the customer not comply with payment terms. These
procedures include the issue of a notice for disconnection of supply, an internal collection process;
follow up of the customer by telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment
arrangements and letters of demand. Non-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the
account's closure if the disconnection is done and there is no payment within three months. The legal
collection process is pursued thereafter. The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on the
probability of recovery based on the customer's credit risk profile.

Progress on the collection process is reviewed on a regular basis and if it is evident that the amount
will not be recovered, it is recommended for write-off in terms of the Company'’s policy. The process
of recovery continues unless it is confirmed that there is no prospect of recovery or the costs of such
action will exceed the benefits to be derived. Amounts written off are determined after taking into
account the value of the security held.

The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to electricity receivables as low, as its
customers are located in all regions in Kenya and electricity is supplied to different classes of
customers including individual households, private industries, companies and Government
institutions. The total cumulative provision for impairment of electricity receivables at 30 June 2021
was Shs 15,880 million (2020: Shs 15,496 million).

The Company continues to install prepaid and automatic meters as strategies to minimise the risk of
non-collection. In addition, the following strategies are currently in operation and are largely
successful in other high-risk areas of non-paying customers. These include:

disconnections

increased internal debt management capacity

use of debt collectors

focus on early identification and letters of demand higher security deposits
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6. FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient financial resources to meet its
obligations when they fall due or will have to do so at excessive cost. This risk can arise from
mismatches in the timing of cash flows from revenue and capital and operational outflows.

The objective of the Company's liquidity management is to ensure that all foreseeable operational,
capital expansion and loan commitment expenditure can be met under both normal and stressed
conditions. The Company has adopted an overall balance sheet approach, which consolidates all
sources and uses of liquidity, while aiming to maintain a balance between liquidity, profitability and
interest rate considerations.

The Company's liquidity management process includes:

e projecting cash flows and considering the cash required by the Company and optimising the short-
term requirements as well as the long-term funding;

monitoring statement of financial position liquidity ratios;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities; and

maintaining liquidity contingency plans.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flow of financial instruments will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and interest rates.
The objective of market risk management policy is to protect and enhance the statement of
financial position and statement of comprehensive income by managing and controlling
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters and to optimise the funding of business
operations and facilitate capital expansion. The Company is exposed to the following risks:

0

(i)

Currency risk

Currency risk arises primarily from purchasing imported goods and services directly from
overseas or indirectly via local suppliers and foreign borrowings. The Company is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from future commercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabilities that are denominated in a currency other than the Functional
Currency of the Company.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the
respective foreign currency/Shs exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, on
the Company's loss/profit before income tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary
assets and liabilities).

Currency Appreciation/ Effect on profit/(loss) Effect on
(depreciation) of before tax equity
exchange rate Shs million Shs million
Year 2021
uss +/-1% +/-925 +/-648
Euro +/-3% +/- 558 +/- 391
Year 2020
uss +/-2% +/-2,017 +/-1,412
Euro +/-2% +/- 330 +/-231

Management of currency risk

Exposure due to foreign currency risk is managed by recovering from customers the
realised fluctuations in the exchange rates not factored in the retail tariffs.

Commodity or price risk
Commodity or price risk arises from the fuel that is used for the generation of electricity.

Exposure due to commodity risk is managed by passing the cost of fuel used in generation
to customers. In addition, the Company has well-established credit control procedures
that monitor activity on customer accounts and allow for remedial action should the
customer not comply with payment terms. These procedures include the issue of a notice
of disconnection of supply, an internal collection process; follow up of the customer by
telephone or in person, negotiations of mutually acceptable payment arrangements and
letters of demand. Non-payment will result in disconnection of supply and the customer’s
account being closed. The legal collection process is pursued thereafter.

The decision to impair overdue amounts is assessed on the probability of recovery based
on the customer's credit risk profile.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Market risk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Company's financial condition may be adversely
affected as a result of changes in interest rate levels. The Company's interest rate risk
arises from short-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk. Long-term borrowings issued at fixed rates expose
the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the
Company's borrowings.

Management of interest rate risk

To manage the interest rate risk, the Company monitors the changes in interest rates in the
currencies in which loans and borrowings are denominated. Additionally, the Company manages
its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and
borrowings. Based on the various scenarios, the Company also manages its fair value interest
rate risk by using floating -to- fixed interest rate swaps, where applicable.

Sensitivity analysis

The Company analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity
analysis. This involves determining the impact on profit or loss of defined rate shifts. The
sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign
exchange rates, remain constant. The calculation excludes borrowing costs capitalised in terms
of the Company's accounting policy. The analysis has been performed on the same basis as the
prior year.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest
rates on loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Change ininterest Effect on profit/(loss) before Effect on
rate tax equity
Shs' 000 Shs' 000
2021
1% 1,010,507 707,355
5% 5,052,533 3,536,773
2020
1% 1,057,751 740,426
5% 5,288,754 3,702,128

The assumed movement in interest rate is based on the currently observable market
environment.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

6.

FINANCIAL RISK AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Capital management

(e)

Capital managed by the Company is the equity attributable to the equity holders. The primary
objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by capital. Net debt is calculated as total of interest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash
and cash equivalents.

2021 2020

Shs' million Shs' million

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (Note 35 (b)) 110,585 118,733
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 35 (b)) (6,007 (3,884)
Net debt 104,578 114,849
Equity 57,174 54,896
Gearing ratio 183% 209%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, among other
things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans
and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. Further
information on compliance of debt covenants is disclosed in Note 30 (d).

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the years ended 30 June 2021 and 30 June 2020.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The management assessed that the fair values of the Company'’s financial instruments
approximate their carrying amounts.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
that are not based on observable market data.

None of the financial instruments is carried at fair value.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

7.

REVENUE

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers requires disclosure to reflect the nature,
timing, amount and uncertainty of its revenue within its disclosure requirements. The Company
has determined that the disaggregation using the below segments and the nature of revenues

is appropriate for its circumstances.

(@) Revenue from contracts with customers

Electricity sales*

e Post-paid

e Prepaid
Foreign exchange adjustment
Fuel cost charge

*All electricity sales are recognised at point in time.

(b) Other income

Amortisation of capital contribution (Note 26)
Miscellaneous sales

Fibre optic leases

Transmission line maintenance revenue
Recovery from Last Mile customers
Reconnection charges

Rent
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2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
105,348,505 98,354,629
20,578,339 17,817,855
6,333,065 923,648
11,859,696 16,162,470
144,119,605 133,258,602
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,769,069 5,517,821
744,788 727,741
643,021 524,407
15,023 58,058
223,473 211,892
552,514 252,393
98,204 95,175
7,046,092 7,387,487







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8. COST OF SALES

(G)]

Non-fuel costs (8 (a))
Foreign exchange costs
Fuel costs (8 (b))

Non-fuel costs

The basic power purchase costs according to source/ power producer were as follows:

KenGen*

Lake Turkana Wind Power

OrPower 4 Inc.

Rabai Power Limited

Triumph Power Generating Company Limited
Tsavo Power Company Limited

Thika Power Limited

Gulf Power Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited
Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Kipeto Energy Plc

Garissa Solar Power Plant

Regen-Terem

Metumi Power Plant

Ethiopia Electric Utility

Gura

Power Technology Solutions Limited
Selenkei Solar Farm

Chania Power Limited

Hydro Project Services Peters

Biojoule Kenya Limited

Imenti Tea Factory

Strathmore University

Mumias Sugar Company

Tanzania Electric Supply Company Limited

Less:
Foreign exchange surcharge
Recharged to RES

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
76,037,298 74,445,008
6,998,524 1,993,882
11,184,192 11,060,502
94,220,014 87,499,392
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
41,142,194 41,017,077
17,337,239 12,241,957
11,895,495 12,462,373
2,948,796 2,626,167
2,621,272 2,403,840
2,478,619 2,320,006
2,394,759 2,076,340
2,207,283 1,949,688
2,095,162 1,923,341
1,765,089 1,929,822
1,137,969 -
515,181 535,624
223,630 311,883
118,221 .
108,912 35,847
97,832 177,082
19,221 18,361
14,473 s
10,535 12,316
4,098 =
3,599 3,105
2,741 6,668
1,195 7,602

- 21,931

- 9
89,143,515 82,081,039
(6,998,524) (1,993,882)
(6,107,693) (5,642,149)
76,037,298 74,445,008

KenGen*- included in Non-fuel costs for KenGen are Capacity charges totalling to Shs 26,883
million (2020: Shs 25,590 million), Steam charges totalling 5,226 million (2020: 5,554
million), Energy charges totalling Shs 7,771 million (2020: Shs 8,761 million) and foreign
exchange costs totalling Shs 1,262 million (2020: Shs 1,112 million).
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8. COST OF SALES (continued)

(b) Fuel costs

©

KenGen

Rabai Power Limited

Off grid power stations

Thika Power Limited

Tsavo Power Company Limited

Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Gulf Power Limited

Triumph Power Generating Company Limited

Less:
Recharged to RES

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
3,662,996 4,145,435
2,386,223 2,191,772
2,287,744 2,114,909
1,024,007 654,770
1,604,704 1,656,985
504,868 682,433
294,349 238,318
241,953 192,287
12,006,844 11,876,909
(822,652) (816,407)
11,184,192 11,060,502

The fuel cost is a pass though cost. During the year a recovery of Shs 11,860 million

(2020: Shs 16,162 million) was made.

Units purchased

Analysis of interconnected power purchases by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) is as

follows:

KenGen

Lake Turkana Wind Power
OrPower 4 Inc

Rabai Power Limited

Uganda Electricity Transmission Company Limited

Tsavo Power Company Limited

Thika Power Limited

Kipeto Energy Plc

Garissa Solar Power Plant

Off grid power stations

Iberafrica Power (E.A.) Company Limited
Triumph Power Generating Company Limited
Regen-Terem

Gulf Power Limited

Metumi Power Plant

Gura

Ethiopia Electric Utility

Power Technology Solutions Limited
Chania Power Limited

Selenkei Solar Farm

Others

Imenti Tea Factory

Less:
Recharged to RES
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2021 2020
GWh GWh
8,443 8,237
1,559 1,238
981 1,076
266 252
192 156
183 152
93 50
88 -
86 91
65 60
45 55
22 15
22 32
21 18

14 -

11 21

5 5

2 2

1 1

1 -

1 -

= 1
12,101 11,462
(826) (788)
11,275 10,674







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8.

COST OF SALES (continued)

Types of interconnected power sources;
Analysis of interconnected power purchases by utility source in gigawatt-hours (GWh) is as follows:

2021 2020
GWh GWh
Geothermal 5,034 5,352
Hydro 4,142 3,693
Wind 1,700 1,284
Thermal 940 882
Net imports 197 160
Others 88 91
12,101 11,462

Less:
Recharged to RES 826 788
11,275 10,674

The Company transmits excess units generated by Aggreko Limited to Uganda Electricity
Transmission Company Limited (UETCL) and Tanzania Electricity Supply Company Limited
(TANESCO), whereas UETCL and TANESCO transmit back their excess power to the Company at the
same charge rate as that billed to them. The two transactions have been effected in the accounts to
give the net quantity.

NET OPERATING EXPENSES

(@) Network management

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Salaries and wages 4,713,531 4,837,679
Depreciation of property and equipment 5,012,890 5,244,767
Impairment loss on WIP 205,561 -
Wheeling charges - Ketraco* 2,668,667 2,668,667
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 777,169 956,068
Consumable goods 216,807 1,257,122
Staff welfare 204,598 80,136
Transport and travelling (181,753) (861,122)
Office expenses 118 1,528
Other costs 813,451 760,245
Net recharge of distribution and transmission costs to
RES (4,193,657 (3,826,330)
10,237,382 11,118,760

* These are fees levied by Ketraco for the use of their transmission lines to transport electricity

from the generators. The amount is determined by EPRA.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9.  NET OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

(b) Commercial services

©

Salaries and wages

Depreciation of property and equipment
Advertising and public relations

Staff welfare

Transport and travelling

Consumable goods

Office expenses

Other costs

Net recharge of customer service costs to RES

Administration

Salaries and wages

Depreciation of property and equipment

Staff welfare

Depreciation- ROU asset (Note 19)

Amortisation of intangible assets (Notes 18, 35 (a))
Amortisation of operating lease prepayment (Notes 17,35 (a))
Repairs and maintenance

Security and surveillance

Transport and travelling

Office expenses

Other financial expenses*

Licenses

Insurance

Public relations

Company electricity expenses

Training expenses and consumer services

Other consumable goods

(Decrease)/increase in leave obligation (Note 33 (a))
Increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Note 33
(b) and Note 33 (c))

Consultancy fees

Directors’ emoluments

Auditor's remuneration

Other Directors' expenses

Allowance for inventories (Note 20)

Expense relating to leases of low-value assets (Note 19)
Other costs**

Retirement benefit plan debits (Note 32)

Recharge of administration costs to RES***

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,044,577 4,424,060
3,962,642 4,253,780
28 131,560
115,406 29,863
52,795 286,656
2,523 15,182
2,132 12,760
66,902 17,542
(2,481,707) (2,511,988)
5,765,298 6,659,415
7,955,769 8,229,108
7,734,247 6,837,343
1,178,309 1,538,253
331,808 285,237
1,151,128 1,222,635
25,728 25,731
1,270,808 1,709,301
845,826 859,931
261,723 657,034
114,019 140,739
1,186,799 376,218
235,303 7,710
279,807 262,782
46,497 31,788
181,750 154,458
46,939 137,685
163,240 135,890
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
33,375 43,346
30,822 31,094
22,319 21,400
16,198 21,250
(188,853) 3,654,490
15,903 16,870
1,452,405 1,363,789
107,706 48,269
24,607,732 28,094,221
(1,103,837) (1,305,612)
23,503,895 26,788,609

*Other financial expenses mainly relate to bank charges, excise duty on financial services and
exchange differences arising from foreign denominated transactions.

**Other costs mainly relate to prepaid vendor commission, tax penalties, wayleaves,
representation, AGM costs, local authority taxes, utilities and contracted services which includes

cleaning, service maintenance contracts among others.

*** Recharges to RES relate to operating costs apportioned to RES based on the predetermined

formula developed by the Government of Kenya.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9.

10.

11

NET OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

(d) Expected credit losses on financial assets

Provision for electricity debtors (Note 21(d))

Provision for other receivables, bank deposits and bank
balances and guarantees

Writeback of provisions for prepaid fixed charge

Imperial Bank deposits write-back**

Increase in expected credit losses

2021
Shs'000

308,349
119,658
(73,817)

354,190

2020
Shs'000

3,157,789
188,646
(78,748)

3,267,687

**A full provision of Shs 322 million was made in the year ended 30 June 2016 for amount
deposited with Imperial Bank Limited. No recovery was made in the year 2021 (2020: Nil).

Imperial Bank was placed under receivership in 2015.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Salaries and wages

Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs*
NSSF employer contributions

Pension costs - defined contribution

Salaries and wages

Pension credit - defined benefit scheme (Note 32)

(Decrease)/increase in leave pay provision (Note 33 (a))
Increase in gratuity and leave allowance provisions (Note 33 (b)
and Note 33 ()

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
16,980,976 17,577,452
(1,169,032) (1,091,611)
24,572 25,502
877,361 931,235
16,713,877 17,442,578
107,705 48,269
16,821,582 17,490,847
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
16,929,739 17,772,717

* Recharge of recurrent expenditure to capital jobs relates to the labour and transport costs

incurred by staff on capital jobs.
NET FINANCE COSTS

(a) Finance income
Interest income on bank and other deposits (Note 35 (@)

(b) Finance costs
Interest incurred on:
e Loans
e Bank overdrafts
e Lease liabilities (Note 29)
Unrealised foreign exchange differences on loans*
Interest on late payment of invoices
Time value of money of RES receivable (Note 21 (b))
Dividends on cumulative preference shares

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
162,862 123,188

(5,842,818) (6,509,201)
(490,715) (1,323,654)
(145,469) (152,489)

(1,682,612) (3,531,264)
(773,330) (707,305)
(113,250) (251,585)

(1,930) 1,930
(9.050,124) (12,477.428)

* Finance costs include unrealised foreign exchange losses Shs 1,683 million (2020: Shs
3,531 million) arising from the depreciation of the Shilling against the USD and EURO in which

some of the loans are denominated in.

55






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

12.

13.

EXPENSES BY NATURE

The profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Employee benefits (Note 10)

Depreciation of property and equipment (Note 16)
Impairment loss on WIP (Note 16)

Finance costs (Note 11(b))

Expected credit losses on financial assets (Note 9 (d))*
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 18)

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Note 35 (e))
Loss on retirement of right of use (ROU) assets (Note 35 (e))
Movement in leave provision (Note 33 (a))

Movement in gratuity and leave allowance provision (Note
33 (b) and Note 33 (c))

Amortisation of leasehold land (Note 17)

Directors' emoluments:

- Fees (Note 36 c (ii))

- Other (Note 36 c (i)

Other Directors' expenses

Auditor's remuneration (Note 9 (c))

Movement in provision for inventories (Note 20)
Retirement benefit debit (Note 32)

(a) INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

Statement of profit or loss

Income tax:

Current income tax (Note 13 (c))

Deferred income tax:

Adjustment in respect of deferred tax for previous year
(Note 27)

Movement for the year (Note 27)

Tax charge/(credit)
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2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
16,929,739 17,772,717
16,709,779 16,335,890
205,561 -
9,050,124 12,477,428
354,190 3,267,687
1,151,128 1,222,635
(773,805) 956,068
(3,364) -
(167,351) 53,892
275,508 227,978
25,728 25,731
4,800 4,800
26,022 26,294
16,198 14,756
22,319 21,400
(188,853) 3,654,490
107,705 48,269
121,524 61,871
350 3,792
6,586,094  (6,168,195)
6,707,968 (6,102,532)






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13.

14,

15.

(b) RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

Reconciliation of the income tax expense/(credit) and the accounting profit/(loss) multiplied by
the statutory income tax rate for 2020 and 2021:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
Profit/(loss) before income tax 8,197,656 (7,042,014)
Tax calculated at the statutory income tax rate of 27.5%
(2020: 25%) 2,254,355 (1,760,504)
Tax effect of adjustments on taxable income:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 129,376 136,501
Effect of tax rate changes (Note 27) 4,323,887 (4,482,321)
Prior year under provision for deferred tax (Note 27) 350 3,792
Income tax expense/(credit) 6,707,968 (6,102,532)

(c) CURRENT INCOME TAX RECOVERABLE

At start of year 96,271 71,108
Tax paid 74,747 87,034
Tax charge (Note 13 (a)) (121,524 (61,871)
At end of year 49,494 96,271

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on continuing operations attributable
to the ordinary equity holders of the Company. There were no discontinued operations during the year.
There were no potentially dilutive ordinary shares as at 30 June 2021 and 2020. Diluted earnings per
share is therefore the same as basic earnings per share.

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic and
diluted earnings per share are as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to owners of the Company 1,489,688 (939,482)

The total number of shares and the weighted average number of shares for the purpose of calculating
the basic and diluted earnings are as follows:

2021 2020
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic and diluted earnings per share 1,951,467,045 1,951,467,045

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the
number of ordinary shares.

2021 2020
Basic earnings per share (Shs) 0.76 (0.48)
Diluted earnings per share (Shs) 0.76 (0.48)

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

Proposed dividends are accrued after they have been ratified at an Annual General Meeting. At the
Annual General Meeting to be held before 30 November 2021, the Directors will not recommend
payment of dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2021 (2020: Shs Nil).

There was no interim dividend paid in the year (2020: Shs Nil).
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

17.

18.

19.

LEASEHOLD LAND

Cost
At start of year
Disposal

At end of year

Amortisation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on disposals

At end of year

Net book value
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost

At start of year
Additions

Disposal

At end of year
Amortisation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on disposals
At end of year

Net book value
RIGHT-OF-USE (ROU) ASSET
Cost

Balance on adoption of IFRS 16
At start of year
Additions

Retirements

At end of year
Depreciation

At start of year
Charge for the year
Charge on retirements

At end of year

Net book value

60

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
765,900 978,409

£ (212,509)

765,900 765,900
(98,886) (95,283)
(25,728) (25,731)

= 22,128
(124,614) (98,886)
641,286 667,014
7,836,854 7,762,728
250,818 112,111

= (37,985)
8,087,672 7,836,854
(5,456,115) (4,271,465)
(1,151,128) (1,222,635)
- 37,985
(6,607,243) (5,456,115)
1,480,429 2,380,739
- 1,303,412
1,479,867 -
223,501 176,455
(50,321) -
1,653,047 1,479,867
(285,237) -
(331,808) (285,237)
46,957 -
(570,088) (285,237)
1,082,959 1,194,630







THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

19;

20.

RIGHT-OF-USE (ROU) ASSET (continued)

As a lessee, the Company leases spaces for sub-stations, offices and banking halls, depots,
stores and IT equipment among others. The Company also has certain leases of office equipment
with low value. The Company applies the "lease of low-value assets' recognition exemptions for

these leases.

The following are the amounts recognized in profit or loss:

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets (Note 9 (c))
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 29)
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets ((Note 9 (c))

2021 2020
Shs '000 Shs '000
331,808 285,237
145,469 152,489

15,903 16,870
493,180 454,596

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of Shs 483,178,000 in 2021 (2020: Shs
400,530,000). The Company also had non-cash additions to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of Shs 223,501,000 in 2021 (2020: Shs 176,455,000). The future cash outflows
relating to leases that have not yet commenced are disclosed in Note 40.

INVENTORIES

General stores
Transformers
Conductors and cables
Metering accessories
Poles

Fuel and oil

Motor vehicle spares
Engineering spares

Provision for impairment

Movements in the provisions for inventories were as follows:

At start of year
Write off
Write back/(additional provision) (Note 9 (c))*

At end of year

61

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
4,194,456 4,167,240
2,131,626 1,658,087
2,405,349 2,192,433
12,466 30,156
493,204 292,557
271,669 289,066
100,319 103,848
12,655 12,816
9,621,744 8,746,203
(3,.725,978) (3,914,831)
5,895,766 4,831,372
(3,914,831) (260,341)
188,853  (3.654,490)
(3,.725,978) (3.914,831)






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

G))

(b)

Non-current - Trade and other receivables

Prepayments-loan origination fee*

2021
Shs'000

794,985

2020
Shs'000

1,010,805

*This relates to arrangement costs charged upfront on long term loans extended by Standard
Chartered Bank, NCBA Kenya Bank Plc and Rand Merchant Bank. The fee is amortised over the

tenure of the loans.

Current - Trade and other receivables

Electricity receivables (Note 21(c))

Receivable from Government of Kenya-RES recurrent
losses****** (Note 36 (b) (ii))

RES - intercompany (Note 36 (b) (ii))

Prepayments-loan origination fee

Receivable from Government of Kenya**** (Note 36 (b)
(ii) and Note 37)

VAT recoverable (Note 36 (b) (ii))

Due from KETRACO**

Staff receivables

Stima loan deferred payment customers *

Rural Electrification Authority current account (Note 36
(b) (i)

GPOBA prepaid debtors***

KEMP IDA grant

Other % %k k %k %

Gross trade and other receivables

Provision for credit losses (Note 21(d))
Impairment of RES receivable*******

Net trade and other receivables

Movement in impairment of RES receivable is as follows;

At start of year
Increase during year (Note 11 (b))

At end of year

Trade and other receivables are non - interest bearing.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
29,668,163 27,399,426
18,738,621 16,563,693
1,556,780 -
228,476 227,351
8,549 559,560
851,028 819,446
1,593,572 1,576,156
751,476 784,323
218,219 214,793
248,564 248,564
7,010 53,195

- 51,435
8,636,617 9,603,281
62,507,075 58,101,223
(23,884,517) (23,459,673)
(939,795) (826,545)
37,682,763 33,815,005
826,545 574,960
113,250 251,585
939,795 826,545

* Deferred payment customers balances represent debts outstanding under the Stima Loan
Revolving Fund Programme which was established in 2010 to facilitate credit access to the low-
income segments of the market for the purpose of electricity connection. It is funded by Agence

Francaise de Development (AFD).

** This represents amounts due from Ketraco for local costs incurred in the construction of
Sondu Miriu transmission and distribution line and repayments in relation to 0.75% Japan Bank
for International Corporation loan that was transferred to Ketraco in 2018 upon signing of the

Novation agreement.
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b)

©

Current - Trade and other receivables (continued)

***GPOBA prepaid debtors relate to the Global Partnership on Output Based Assistance (GPOBA)
project for customers with prepaid meters. This project aims to provide safe, legal and affordable
electricity to informal settlements. In 2015, the Company entered into an arrangement with the
World Bank's International Development Association (IDA), which acts as an administrator of
GPOBA. Under the agreement, the Company pre-invests its own resources to provide electricity
to informal settiements after which IDA reimburses the Company for every connection done
under this project.

The facility comprised a USD 10 million IDA loan and USD 5.15 million grant to be used as a
subsidy for eligible electricity connections, allowing low income households to pay Shs 1,160 per
connection. The receivable amount of Shs 7,010,000 (2020: Shs 53,195,000) is due from
customers who received electricity connection under this project. The Company automatically
recovers Shs 100 from these customers every month towards the Shs 1,160 awarded to each
customer.

****Receivable from Government of Kenya (GoK) relates to subsidies due to the Company to
enhance universal access to electricity through connectivity to the national grid. The Shs
8,549,000 (2020: Shs 559,560,000) receivable from the GoK is part of a larger commitment by
the GoK, to be financed partly through support from the World Bank and the African Development
Bank to enhance universal access to electricity. During the year, the Company received Shs
685,000,000 as dishursements (2020: Shs 1,096,750,000) of which Shs 551,011,000 (2020:
Shs 844,405,000) was used to offset the debt and Shs 133,989,000 (2020: Shs 252,345,000)
was fully utilized to grant accounting versus capital connect new customers.

***%* Mainly include non-commercial clients, prepaid fixed charge, Integrated Customer Service
(ICS) debtors and last mile debtors. Included in other receivables is an amount of Shs
250,967,000 (2020: Shs 250,967,000) deposited in Imperial Bank Limited which was placed
under receivership in 2015. No recovery was made in the year 2021 (2020: Shs Nil). The rest of
the balance is fully provided for.

**xxx% KPLC is the management agent for RES on behalf of Ministry of Energy and Petroleum
(MOEP). The Schemes of RES are generally sub-economic since their operational and
maintenance costs exceed their revenue. The resultant accumulated deficit is recoverable from
the Government of Kenya (GOK) as stipulated in the 1973 Mercado agreement signed between
KPLC and the GOK through the MOEP.

****4%% This relates to additional impairment of the RES receivable as a result of the time value
of money. The amount was recognised as a finance cost.

Electricity receivables
<30 days 30-90 days >90 days Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
2021
Gross 11,739,564 3,384,968 14,543,631 29,668,163
Impairment (595,405) (1,494960) (13,789,750) (15,880,115)
Net 11,144,159 1,890,008 753,881 13,788,048
2020
Gross 9,484,601 3,622,097 14,292,728 27,399,426
Impairment (544,820) (1,573,209) (13,377,891) (15,495,920)
Net 8,939,781 2,048,888 914,837 11,903,506

Information about the credit exposure is disclosed in Note 6 (a).
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(d) Movementinthe expected credit losses for trade and other receivables is as follows;

Electricity  Prepaid fixed Other
receivables receivables Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
2021
At start of year (15,495,920) (2,726,096) (5,237,657) (23,459,673)
Additional provision (Note 9 (d)) (308,349) (114,466) (422,815)
Write back - - 73,817
Write offs (75,846) = (75,846)
At end of year (Note 21(b)) (15,880,115) (2,652,279) (5,352,123) (23,884,517
2020
At start of year (12,338,131) (2,804,844) (4,993,437) (20,136,412)
Additional provision (Note 9
(d) (3,157,789) (244,220) (3,402,009)
Write back - - 78,748
At end of year (Note 21(b)) (15,495,920) (2,726,096) (5,237,657) (23,459,673)
22. SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(a) Short-term deposits
Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited 464,172 446,648
The Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited 2,612 2,612
466,784 449,260
Expected credit losses- charge for the year (6,724) (6,519)
460,060 442,741

The average effective interest rate on the short-term deposits for the year ended 30 June 2021

was 7.09% (2020: 7.09%).

Movement in the expected credit losses is as follows;

At start of year
Increase/(decrease) in provision

At end of year
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22.

23.

24.

25.

SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS, BANK AND CASH BALANCES (continued)

(b) Bank and cash balances

Cash at bank
Cash on hand

Expected credit losses

Overdraft

Movement in the expected credit losses is as follows;

At start of year
Increase/(decrease) in provision

At end of year

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
2,592,812,000 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

Issued and fully paid:
1,951,467,045 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50 each

SHARE PREMIUM

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
5,585,691 3,458,368
858 853
5,586,549 3,459,221
(39,688 17,671
5,546,861 3,441,550
(3,595,214) (8,771,746)
1,951,647 (5,330,196)
17,671 26,130
_ 22,017 _ (8,459
39,688 17,671
6,482,030 6,482,030
4,878,667 4,878,667

The share premium arose from the redemption of the 7.85% redeemable non-cumulative preference
shares and a rights issue in the year 2011 at a price of Shs 207.50 giving rise to a share premium of

Shs 14,367 million.

A further premium was received from the rights issue of 488,630,245 ordinary shares of Shs 2.50
each at a price of Shs 19.50, hence resulting to a share premium of Shs 17 per share or a total share
premium of Shs 8,307 million. The transaction costs amounting to Shs 653 million were netted off

against the share premium.

RETAINED EARNINGS

The retained earnings balance represents the amount available for distribution to the shareholders of

the Company.
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26.

27.

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income relates to capital contributions received from electricity customers for the construction
of electricity assets. The amounts are amortised through profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of the related asset used to provide the ongoing service.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
At start of year 15,941,830 19,038,659
Additional contributions 3,169,772 2,420,992
Recognised as income (Note 7(b)) (4,769,069) (5,517,821)
At end of year 14,342,533 15,941,830
Maturity analysis:
Non-current 11,187,465 12,900,609
Current 3,155,068 3,041,221
At end of year 14,342,533 15,941,830
DEFERRED INCOME TAX
At start of year 20,590,805 26,886,643
Debit/(credit) to other comprehensive income 337,481 (131,854)
Adjustment in respect of deferred tax in prior year (Note 13 (a)) 350 -
Impact of IFRS 16 Day 1 adjustment - 419
Effect of tax rate changes (Notes 13 (a) and 13 (b)) 4,323,887 (4,482,321)
Charge to profit or loss (Note 13 (a)) 2,262,207 (1,682,082
At end of year 27,514,730 20,590,805
Deferred income tax balance is analysed as follows:
2021 At July Prior year (Credited)/ Debited Effect of tax At 30 June
2020  adjustments Charged to to OCI rate 2021
profit or loss changes
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000  Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Deferred income
tax liabilities
Property and
equipment 40,692,374 = (673,241) - 8,077,271 48,096,404
Unrealised foreign
exchange loss (2,542,195) ¢ (235,254) s (529,826) (3,307,275)
Right of use asset 298,658 700 (34,264) = 59,795 324,889
Retirement benefit
asset 131,832 G (29,619) 261,153 23,674 387,040
38,580,669 700 (972,378) 261,153 7,630,914 45,501,058
Deferred income
tax assets
Lease liabilities (308,376) # 34,961 = (61,451) (334,866)
Provisions (7,446,500) (350) (223,776) 76,328 (1,509,797) (9,104,095)
Tax losses (10,234,988 - 3,423,400 - _(1,735,779) (8,547,367)
(17,989,864) (350) 3,234,585 _ 76,328 (3,307,027) (17,986,328)
Net deferred
income tax
liabilities 20,590,805 350 2,262,207 337,481 4,323,887 27,514,730
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2.

28.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred income tax balance is analysed as follows (continued):

2020 Impact of  (Credited)/
At July adoptionof  Charged to Credited Effect of tax At 30 June
2019 IFRS 16 profit or loss to OCI rate changes 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Deferred income
tax liabilities
Property and
equipment 49,287,504 = (380,546) - (8,214,584) 40,692,374
Unrealised foreign
exchange loss (1,985,027) 5 (888,006) = 330,838 (2,542,195)
Right of use asset - - 298,658 - - 298,658
Retirement benefit
asset 330,902 - (12,067) (131,854) (55,149 131,832
47,633,379 - (981,961) (131,854) (7,938,895) 38,580,669
Deferred income
tax assets
Lease liabilities - - (308,376) - - (308,376)
Provisions (6,566,764) 419 (1,971,714) - 1,091,559 (7,446,500)
Tax losses (14,190,088) - 1,590,085 - 2,365,015 (10,234,988)
(20,756,852) 419 (690,005) - 3,456,574 (17,989,864)
Tax charge on
excess accelerated
capital allowances
(current year) 10,116 = (10,116) £ = =
Net deferred
income tax
liabilities 26,886,643 419 (1,682,082) (131,854) (4.,482,321) 20,590,805

As at 30 June 2021, the Company had accumulated tax losses amounting to Shs 28,491 million (2020:
Shs 40,940 million).

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

(@) Non-current liabilities
Capital contribution - on-going projects** 11,668,644 8,358,690
Customer deposits* 6,173,942 6,059,632
Capital contributions-projects not commenced 4,768,063 4,880,854
Deferred creditor (Fibre optic) 207,675 272,588
RES current account - capital (Note 36 (b) ii)) 262,022 237,634
Donor funded revolving fund 1,282,308 164,463
Electrification of health facilities 247,985 441,659
Sub-Station Installation-GOK Funded Account 1,425,000 1,425,000
Nuclear electricity project 11,900 11,917
Other payables 2,269,799 1,635,236

28,317,338 23,487,673

*Customer deposits are held as a non-current liability because the Company will continue to offer
services to the customers for the foreseeable future and the customers are not expected to
discontinue their use of electricity in the short run. In addition, the customer deposits are a security
for the electric meters supplied to the customer for long-term electricity supply.

**Capital contributions for on-going projects relate to customer contributions for capital works not
completed.

67






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

29.

(b) Current liabilities 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

KenGen (Note 36 (e)) 24,700,501 24,008,924
Other suppliers’ accounts 6,105,543 9,061,370
Other electricity suppliers 23,192,857 20,578,626
Other payables 13,658,743 11,762,904
RES current account - Last Mile Project (Note 36 (b) iii)) 2,491,066 3,824,511
RES - intercompany (Note 36 (b) (iii)) - 264,686
Rural Electrification Authority Levy** ((Note 36 (b) (iii))) 12,097,905 11,365,662
KEMP IDA grant*** 334,920 =
Ketraco wheeling charge (Note 36 (f)) 5,546,379 5,921,975
Ministry of Finance (Note 36 (b) (iii)) 875,041 875,041
Prepaid revenue**** 263,132 245,936
Street lighting project (Note 36 (b) (iii) and Note 37) 1,826,504 203,078
Energy Regulatory Levy 152,743 94,964
Aggreko 199,430 197,667
Deferred creditor (Fibre optic) 70,721 73,784
91,515,485 88,479,128

Provision for impairment (Note 28 (¢)) 6,549 23,578
91,522,034 88,502,706

**The Rural Electrification Authority Levy relates to levy charge for period between January 2019
to June 2021 to be remitted to the Rural Electrification Authority on collection.

*** The Company receives funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support
electrification projects. The total amount received as at 30 June 2021 was Shs 13,328,327,000
(2020: Shs 11,128,491,000) and Shs 12,993,427,000 (2020: Shs 11,179,926,000) has been

spent on the projects.
**** Prepaid revenue represents unearned income on prepaid meters. Based on historical trends,

management derives an estimate of the value of prepaid power units not consumed as at the end
of the financial year.

Non-current trade and other payables are non-interest bearing.
(c) Movement in the provision for impairment for the Company guaranteed staff loans is as follows;

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year 23,578 68,298
Decrease in provision (17,029 (44,720)
At end of year (Note 28 (b)) 6,549 23,578

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities include the net present value of the fixed lease payments discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate. On adoption of IFRS 16, the Company recognised lease liabilities in relation
to leases which had previously been classified as ‘operating leases’ under IAS 17 leases.

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Balance on adoption of IFRS 16 s 1,302,014
Balance at start year 1,230,428 =
Additions for the year 223,501 176,454
Interest charge (Note 11(b)) 145,469 152,489
Payment of interest (145,469) (152,489)
Payment of principal (337,708 (248,040)
1,116,221 1,230,428

The carrying amount of the current portion is Shs 279,472,000 (2020: Shs 314,948,000) while the
non-current portion is Shs 836,749,000 (2020:Shs 915,480,000).
The maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liabilities is disclosed in Note 6 (b).
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30. (a) BORROWINGS (continued)

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Total borrowings 106,990,288 109,961,593
Less: amounts repayable within 12 months (15,947,497) (15,004,361)
Non-current 91,042,791 94,957,232
(b) Analysis of borrowings by currency

Shs usb Euros Total
Shs' 000 Shs' 000 Shs' 000 Shs' 000

2021
Loans 19,749,980 76,780,830 10,459,478 106,990,288

2020
Loans 23,118,051 75,842,282 11,001,260 109,961,593
(c) Maturity of borrowings 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Due within 1 year 15,947,497 15,004,361
Due between 1 and 2 years 11,955,465 15,218,333
Due between 2 and 5 years 33,589,922 32,310,132
Due after 5 years 45,497,404 47,428,767
106,990,288 109,961,593

(d) Compliance with debt covenants

During the year, the Company met all its loan repayment obligations. The Company was in
compliance with all financial covenants during the year except for the Current Ratio covenant
relating to the below borrowings from Standard Chartered Bank, Rand Merchant Bank and
Agence Francaise de Development. This covenant compares the current assets with the current

liabilities.

Standard Chartered Bank USD 350m loan
Standard Chartered Bank USD 150m loan
Rand Merchant Bank USD Medium Term Loan

For Standard Chartered Bank and Rand Merchant Bank

Current assets (Shs'000)
Current liabilities (Shs'000)

Current ratio

70

Current Non-current Total
Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
4,010,672 21,704,813 25,715,485
3,036,000 3,036,000 6,072,000
1,258,250 4,403,875 5,662,125
8,304,922 29,144,688 37,449,610
As per the

Covenant financial

requirement statements

5 49,634,944

- 116,114,111

1 0.43
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THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30.

31.

32.

BORROWINGS (continued)

(d) Compliance with debt covenants (continued)

Paragraph 74 of IAS 1 '‘Presentation of financial statements’ requires the reclassification of the
non-current portion of borrowings with covenant breaches to current. This reclassification has
not been performed in the financial statements because the Company obtained waivers before
the end of the reporting period, 30 June 2021 which gave consent of extension of the breach
from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022.

Through a letter from Standard Chartered Bank dated 28 June 2021, the lender communicated
consent of extension of the breach from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022.

Through a letter from Rand Merchant Bank dated 30 June 2020, the lender communicated that
the breach would be condoned from 30 June 2021 to 30 June 2022 while reserving the rights
under the facility agreement.

PREFERENCE SHARES 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000

Authorised, issued and fully paid:

350,000 - 7% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 each 7,000 7,000

1,800,000 - 4% cumulative preference shares of Shs 20 each 36,000 36,000
43,000 43,000

The preference shares are treated as financial liabilities because the Company has a contractual

obligation to pay preference dividends on the shares.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET

The Company operates a funded defined benefit plan (the “DB Scheme") for its employees that is
established under irrevocable trust. The DB Scheme was closed to new members and future accrual of
service as from 1 July 2006. Currently, no contributions are payable by employees to the DB Scheme
and the Company is on a contribution holiday. DB Scheme assets are invested in a variety of asset
classes comprising of government securities, fixed and time deposits, corporate bonds, equities and
offshore investments. A separate defined contribution scheme (the “DC Scheme") was setup in respect
of service from 1 July 2006. The contributions to the DC Scheme are accounted separately in the
Company's statement of profit or loss.

The benefits provided by the DB Scheme are based on a formula taking into account years and complete
months of service with the employer since joining the scheme to the closing date. Under the DB
Scheme, the employees are entitled to retirement benefits varying between 3 and 5 percent of final
pensionable emoluments on attainment of the retirement age.

The DB Scheme is governed by the Retirement Benefits Act, 1997. This requires that an actuarial
valuation be carried out at least every three years for the DB Scheme. The most recent actuarial
valuation of the DB Scheme was carried out at 31 December 2019 using the Projected Credit Method,
by an independent qualified actuary. For the purposes of calculating the actuarial liability under the
Scheme as at 30 June 2021, the Company engaged the services of an actuary, Actuarial Services (East
Africa) Limited. The Actuary “rolled forward" the results of the actuarial valuation as at 31 December
2019 to 30 June 2021.

71






THE KENYA POWER AND LIGHTING COMPANY PLC
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32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)

The Company is exposed to the following actuarial risks:

a) Investment risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined
by reference to high quality corporate bond yields; if the return on plan assets is below this rate, it
will create a plan deficit. Currently, the plan has a relatively balanced investment in investment
properties, government securities, equity investments, corporate bonds and short-term deposits.
Due to the long-term nature of the DB Scheme liabilities, management considers it appropriate that
a reasonable portion of the plan assets should be invested in equity securities and in real estate to
leverage the return generated by the DB Scheme.

b) Interest risk
A decrease in bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset
by an increase in the return on the plan’s debt investments.

¢) Longevity risk

Benefits in the DB Scheme are payable on retirement, resignation, death or ill-health retirement.
The actual cost to the Company of the benefits is therefore subject to the demographic movements

of employees.

d) The benefits are linked to salary and consequently have an associated risk to increases in salary.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

2021 2020
Discount rate 11.5% 13.0%
Expected rate of return on assets 11.5% 13.0%
Future salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years

The updated position arising from the Company's obligation in respect of its DB Scheme is as follows:

The current service costs and the net interest expense for the year are included in administration

expenses in profit or loss (Note 9 (c)).

The measurement of the defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income. The amounts
recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit plan are as

follows:
2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
Current service cost 166,521 179,011
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 1,777,730 1,737,236
Interest income on plan assets (2,307,207) (2,378,443)
Interest on the effect of the asset ceiling 471,624 510,465
Adjustments for Previous Years Asset Values 963) -
Net expense recognised in profit or loss (Note 10) 107,705 48,269
Net actuarial gains (310,669) (158,232)
Return on plan assets (excluding amount in interest cost) 684,654 1,525,329
Changes in effect of asset ceiling (excluding amounts in interest
cost) (1,244,495) (839,683)
Recognised in other comprehensive income (870,510) 527,414
Total net actuarial (gains)/losses (1,741,020) 1,054,828
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32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)

The amount included in the statement of financial position arising from the Company's
obligation in respect of its defined benefit retirement plan is as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Fair value of plan assets 18,581,632 18,535,455

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation

(14,436,497)

(14,380,254)

4,145,135 4,155,201
Limit on defined benefit asset (2,855,002) (3,627,873)
Present value of funded defined benefit asset 1,290,133 527,328

The reconciliation of the amount included in the statement of financial position is as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Net asset at the start of the year 527,328 1,103,011
Net income recognised in profit or loss (Note 9 (c)) (107,705) (48,269)
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 870,510 (527,414
Present value of funded defined benefit asset 1,290,133 527,328

Movement in the present value of defined benefit funded obligations in the current year is as

follows:
2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000
At start of year 14,380,254 14,132,649
Current service cost 166,521 179,011
Interest cost on obligation 1,777,730 1,737,236
Actuarial loss (310,669) (158,232)
Benefits paid (1,577,339 (1,510,410)
At end of year 14,436,497 14,380,254
Movement in the fair value of defined benefit scheme assets
is as follows;
At start of year (18,535,455) (19,192,751)
Interest income on plan assets (2,307,207) (2,378,443)
Return on plan assets, excluding amount in interest income 684,654 1,525,329
Benefits paid 1,577,339 1,510,410
Prior year adjustments (963) 5
At end of year (18,581,632) (18,535,455)

The fair value of the plan assets at the end of the reporting period for each category, are as
follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Property 7,305,455 7,365,747
Debt instruments 6,709,827 6,300,879
Equity instruments 3,339,405 3,609,567
Others 1,226,945 1,259,262
Total scheme assets 18,581,632 18,535,455
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32.

33.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT ASSET (continued)

The fair values of the above equity and debt instruments are determined based on quoted market
prices in active markets whereas the fair values of properties are not based on quoted market prices
in active markets. This treatment has been implemented during the current and prior years.

The Company also contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a
defined contribution scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The Company's
obligations under the scheme are limited to specific contributions legislated from time to time and
are currently at Shs 200 per employee per month.

Sensitivity analysis

A sensitivity analysis was performed on the model and if all other key assumptions remained
unchanged while the discount rate had decreased by 1% the result would have been Shs 987 million
increase in retirement benefit asset (2020: Shs 865 million).

PROVISIONS

This is estimated provision for monetary liability for employees’ accrued annual leave entitlement
and present value of employee gratuity benefits.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(@) Leave pay obligation
At start of year 451,662 397,770
Decrease/(Increase) in provisions (Note 10) (167,351 53,892
At end of year 284,311 451,662
(b) Leave allowance provision
At start of year 170,144 151,885
Increase in provisions (Note 10) 10,741 18,259
At end of year 180,885 170,144
(c) Gratuity provision
Present value of the defined benefit obligation 356,247 412,751
Fair value of plan assets - -
Unrecognised past cost - =
Net liability at end of year 356,247 412,751
Movement in the present value of defined benefit funded obligations in the current year is as
follows:
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Present value of the defined benefit obligation at start of year 412,751 263,676
Charge recognised in the profit or loss for the year (Note 10) 264,767 209,719
Benefits paid to the outgoing employees during the year (66,846) (60,644)
Actuarial gain on the obligation recognised in other
comprehensive income (254,425) -
Present value of the defined obligation at end of year 356,247 412,751
Total provisions 821,443 1,034,557
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34. DIVIDENDS PAYABLE

Dividends payable on ordinary shares

These relate to unclaimed dividends payable to different ordinary shareholders.

The movement in the dividend payable account is as follows:

At start of year
Declared during the year
Paid during the year

At end of year

35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Depreciation of property and equipment (Note 16)

Impairment loss on Work in Progress (WIP) (Note 16)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 18)

Amortisation of leasehold land (Note 17)

Amortisation of ROU (Right-of-use) asset (Note 19)

Amortisation of capital contribution (Note 7 (b))

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (Note 35 (e))

Loss on disposal of ROU (Note 35 (e))

Finance income (Note 11 (a))

Finance costs (Note 11 (b))

Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 11 (b))

Movement in provision for leave pay, gratuity and leave allowance
(Note 33)

Movement in provisions for credit losses on short-term deposits
(Note 22 (a))

Movement in provisions for credit losses on bank balances ((Note
22 (b))

Movement in provisions for credit losses on trade and other
receivables

Movement in provision for slow moving inventories (Note 20)
Retirement benefit plan credits (Note 9 (c))

Unrealised foreign exchange losses on cash and cash equivalents
Working capital changes:

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Deferred income

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations
(b) Analysis of changes in borrowings
At start of year
Proceeds
Repayments
Repayment of previous year's accrued interest
Foreign exchange losses
Accrued interest (Note 30 (@))

At end of year
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2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
793,383 806,222

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
806,222 811,045

1,930 1,930
(14,769) (6,753)
793,383 806,222

8,197,656 (7,042,014
16,709,779 16,335,890
205,561 §
1,151,128 1,222,635
25,728 25,731

331,808 285,237
(4,769,069) (5,517,821)

773,805 956,068

3,364 =
(162,862) (123,188)
8,907,256 12,362,124
145,469 152,489
108,157 281,870
205 3,221)

22,017 (8,459)
331,968 3,279,367
(188,853) 3,654,490
107,705 48,269
(2,602) (37,186)
(875,542) 1,349,038
(4,097,786)  (7,493,914)
3,169,772 2,420,992
7,848,993 9,348,710
37,943,657 31,497,107
118,733,339 111,383,416
8,520,774 14,632,483
(20,262,894) (12,400,318)
(4,186,515)  (3,051,089)
1,841,169 3,982,332
5,939,630 4,186,515
110,585,503 _118,733,339
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35. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

(b)

©

Analysis of changes in borrowings (continued)

Net debt reconciliation

Cash and bank balances (Note 22 (b))
Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a))
Overdrafts (Note 22 (b))

Borrowings (Note 30)

Net debt

Net debt reconciliation

Cash, bank balances and short-term deposits
Gross debt - fixed interest rates

Gross debt - variable interest rates

Net debt

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Short-term deposits (Note 22 (a))
Cash and bank balances (Note 22(b))

2021
Shs'000

5,546,861

460,060
(3,595,214)
(106,990,288)

2020
Shs'000

3,441,550

442,741
(8,771,746)
(109,961,593)

(104,578,581

6,006,921
(57,649,922)
(52,935,580)

(114,849,048)

3,884,291
(64,085,750)
(54,647,589)

(104,578,581)

466,784
5,586,549

6,053,333

(114,849,048

449,260
3,459,221

3,908,481

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include short-term liquid
investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which were within three
months to maturity when acquired; less advances from banks repayable within three months
from date of disbursement or date of confirmation of the advance.

(d) Analysis of interest paid 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Interest on loans (Note 11(b)) 5,842,818 6,509,201
Overdraft interest (Note 11(b)) 490,715 1,323,654
Interest on late payment invoices (Note 11 (b)) 773,330 707,305
7,106,863 8,540,160
Interest on loans capitalised - 351,933
Accrued interest brought forward (Note 30 (a)) 4,186,515 3,051,089
Accrued interest carried forward (Note 30 (a)) (5,939,630) (4,186,515)
Interest paid 5,353,748 7,756,667
(e) Analysis of proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 52,955 66,787
Less: disposed assets at net book value (826,760) (1,022,855)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment (773,805) (956,068)
Proceeds of retirement of right of use assets (ROU)
Proceeds from retirement of ROU - -
Less: retired assets at net book value 3,364 -
Loss on retirement of ROU (3,364 -
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NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

35.

36.

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
() Analysis of dividends paid
At start of year 806,222 811,045
Preference dividends - 4% and 7% cumulative preference shares 1,930 1,930
At end of year (793,383) (806,222)
Dividends paid 14,769 6,753
(@) Analysis of interest received
Interest received on bank and other deposits (Note 11 (a)) 162,862 123,188
Accrued interest brought forward 4,654 2,404
Reversal of previous years' accrued interest - -
Accrued interest carried forward (4,023) (4,654)
Interest received 163,493 120,938
(h) Purchase of property and equipment
Work in progress additions (Note 16) 18,187,585 16,961,308
Exchange loss on loans for on-going projects capitalised (155,955) (413,885)
Interest expense on loans capitalised (Note 35 (d))* * (351,933
Property and equipment purchased 18,031,630 16,195,490

*The Company capitalises interest on qualifying projects quarterly at the average cost of debt of

5.28% (2020: 6.31%).

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder in The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc
(KPLC) holding a 50.1% equity interest. The Government also holds 70% and 100% of the equity interest
in Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc (KenGen) and Kenya Electricity Transmission Company
(KETRACO), respectively. The Company is related to KenGen and KETRACO through common control.

During the year, the following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(a) The Company had no individually significant transactions carried out on non-market terms.

(b) Other transactions that are collectively significant are detailed as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(i) Ministries:
Electricity sales to Government Ministries 4,906,128 3,474,454
Electricity sales to strategic parastatals 1,974,920 1,998,679
(i) Outstanding balances at the year-end included in trade and other receivables:
Receivable from Government of Kenya-RES recurrent losses
(Note 21 (b)) 18,738,621 16,563,693
RES - intercompany (Note 21 (b)) 1,556,780 -
Receivable from Government of Kenya (Note 21 (b)) 8,549 559,560
VAT recoverable (Note 21 (b)) 851,028 819,446
Ministries 2,767,679 941,130
Strategic parastatals 442,126 639,188
Rural Electrification Authority current account (Note 21 (b)) 248,564 248,564
Ministry of Energy and other sector entities 158,393 158,393
24,771,740 19,929,974
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36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)
(b) Other transactions that are collectively significant are detailed as follows: (continued)

(iiiy Outstanding balances at the year-end included in trade and other payables:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

RES current account - Last Mile (Note 28 (b)) 2,491,066 3,824,511
Rural Electrification Authority levy (Note 28 (b)) 12,097,905 11,365,662
Ministry of Finance (Note 28 (b)) 875,041 875,041
Government of Kenya - Street lighting project (Note 28 (b)) 1,826,504 203,078
RES - intercompany (Note 28 (b)) s 264,686
RES - capital (Note 28 (a)) 262,022 237,634

17,552,538 16,770,612

Net amount owed by Government of Kenya 7,219,202 3,159,362
The tariffs applicable to Government institutions are the same as those charged to other ordinary
customers.
() Staff
2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(i) Advances to staff included in trade and other receivables 408,765 462,195

The Company advances loans to staff at an interest charge of 12% (2020: 12%). The loans are
mainly classified into salary, motorcycle, laptop and domestic appliances loans. The outstanding
amounts are recovered from payroll on a monthly basis. The repayment period is between 12 to

36 months.
(ii) Key management compensation 2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Short-term employee benefits 6,753 5,699
Termination benefits 23,632 23,742
30,385 29,441

Short-term employee benefits include those relating to the Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer who is also a Director which are disclosed below:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Fees for services as Director
Non-Executive Directors (Note 12) 4,800 4,800
Other emoluments
Salaries and other short-term employment benefits:
Non-Executive Directors (Note 12) 26,022 26,294
Executive Directors and key management staff 30,385 29,441
56,407 55,735
61,207 60,535
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36. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued)
(d) Rural Electrification Scheme (RES)

The Company continued to manage the RES under the Rural Electrification Programme (REP), on
behalf of the Government of Kenya.

The Rural Electrification Programme (REP) was established in 1973 by the Government of Kenya
following an agreement between the Government and East African Power & Lighting Company
Limited, the predecessor to The Kenya Power & Lighting Company Plc. The programme was
established with the specific objective to extend electricity to the sub-economic rural areas. In
order to intensify the expansion of these sub-economic regions, the Government has established
the Rural Electrification Authority (REA). However, KPLC continues to operate and maintain the
whole network, in addition to implementing projects for the Authority on contract basis.

The Company has entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Provision of Services Agreement with
REA to operate and maintain lines owned by REA. In return, the Company will retain revenues
generated from RES customers to cover maintenance costs incurred by the Company. However,
the Company continues to invoice the Government for the expenditure incurred to complete on-
going projects.

The REP is funded by the Government of Kenya. Any property acquired by REP remains the
property of the Government of Kenya. KPLC only acts as a management agent on behalf of the
Government. The balances due to RES are disclosed in Note 36 (b) (ii) and (ii).

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
(e) KenGen
Electricity purchases (before allocation to RES) 44,805,190 45,217,399
Amounts due to KenGen on electricity purchases (Note 28 (b)) 24,700,501 24,008,924
Electricity sales 164,044 322,294 .
Amounts due from KenGen on account of electricity sales 44,789 273,731
(f) KETRACO
KETRACO wheeling charge (Note 28 (b)) 5,546,379 5,921,975
Funding for assets
KEEP/KETRACO 132KV Transmission lines 47,208 47,208
KEEP/KETRACO 132/33KYV substations 44,996 44,996
Interest paid on repayment of 2.5% Exim Bank Loan 27,695 27,695
Amount due from Ketraco on account of local costs* 567,642 567,642
Amount due from Ketraco on 0.75% JICA loan (inclusive of interest) 221,272 221,272
Operations and Maintenance costs for Transmission lines 684,759 667,343
1,593,572 1,576,156

*These are local costs incurred by KPLC in the construction of Kisii Chemosit and Kamburu- Meru
lines.

(g) KPLC Staff Retirement Benefits Scheme

The Company rents property owned by the staff retirement benefits scheme for office space. Rent
paid to the scheme in the year amounted to Shs 157 million (2020: Shs 152 million). The
outstanding balance to the retirement benefit scheme as at 30 June 2021 was Shs nil million
(2020: Shs nil million).

The year-end outstanding balances with related parties are interest free and settlement occurs in
cash.
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37.

38.

39.

GOVERNMENT GRANT

The Company received grants from the Government of Kenya to subsidize electricity connectivity
and to finance street lighting projects. The grants amounted to Shs 872,500,000 (2020: Shs
1,976,750,000)

The movement in the grant accounts in the current year is as follows:

2021 2020
Shs'000 Shs'000
Connectivity
At start of year 559,560 1,403,965
Disbursements received during the year (685,000) (1,096,750)
Utilised during the year 133,989 300,800
New connections during the year = (48,455)
At end of year 8,549 559,560
Street lighting
At start of year 203,078 23,328
Disbursements received during the year 187,500 880,000
Utilised during the year (390,578) (700,250)
At end of year - Available funds 347,714 =
Committed funds ' 1,478,790 :
1,826,504 203,078

The connectivity amount of Shs 8 million (2020: Shs 559 million) receivable for connectivity
projects has been disclosed under trade and other receivables, while Shs 1,826 million (2020: Shs
203 million) for street lighting is accounted for under trade and other payables.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The capital commitments relate to the ongoing capital projects which have been approved and are
at various stages of implementation.

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Authorised and contracted for 69,790,122 57,423,768
Less: amount incurred and included in work-in-progress (20,255,439) (22,694,246)

49,534,683 34,729,522

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Cases filed against the Company are being handled by advocates appointed by the Company.

The Directors, based on professional advice and previous High Court rulings, are of the opinion that
significant loss may arise from these matters.

The following is a highlight of the significant claims against the Company: -

Litigation and claims

D) HCC No. 275 of 2010 - The plaintiff is seeking damages and interest for loss occasioned by
KPLC as a result of disconnection;

i HCC No. 166 of 2016 - The plaintiff is seeking payment of interest and demurrage charges
under three separate contracts for the supply of transformers;

i) HCC No. E091 of 2020 - The plaintiff is seeking compensation from KPLC for breach of
contract;

iv)  Employment and Labour Relations Case No. Court 17 of 2019 (Formerly High Court Civil Case
Number 74 of 2003) - The plaintiffs are former KPLC's employees who have filed the suit
claiming amounts allegedly owed to them following cessation of their employment on diverse
dates from 30th June 2001 to 19th March 2002;
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39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

Litigation and claims (continued)

40.

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

iX)

X)

Xi)

Xii)

Xiii)

Xiv)

ELC No. 87 of 2012 - This is a claim for compensation by the Plaintiff against KPLC alleging
that the Company supplied electricity to squatters on his land;

ELC No.114 of 2010 (Central Registry), ELC No.615 of 2010 (0.S) & ELC No.795 of 2007 -
The Plaintiff is seeking orders for power lines to be removed from the suit premises and
compensation from alleged trespass;

High Court Civil Case No. E049 OF 2018 - KPLC has been sued for breach of contract and the
plaintiff is seeking compensation for the breach;

ELC No. 336 of 2014 (formerly HCC No. 478 of 2005) - These are land owners who granted
wayleaves to KPLC over their land but are seeking additional compensation for the wayleaves
granted;

Court case no. ELC No. 007 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs are
seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal No. E247 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case no. Civil Appeal No. E248 of 2020 - This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs
are seeking for compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines;

Court case Civil Appeal No. 34 of 2020 - This is a claim on breach of contract where the
applicant is seeking compensation for breach;

HCC No. 276 of 2006; This is a claim for trespass where the plaintiffs are seeking for
compensation and removal of KPLC's electricity lines; and

ELRC 2575 of 2016; This is an employment dispute in which the plaintiffs are seeking
compensation for unfair dismissal.

Other claims lodged against the Company relate to civil suits which have arisen in the normal course
of business.

FUTURE RENTAL COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

As lessor:

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Not later than 1 year 113,323 74,908
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 343,994 350,083
More than 5 years 156,001 139,227
613,318 564,218

As a lessor, the Company has entered into commercial property leases on its property and it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and therefore accounts for the
contracts as operating leases.
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41. WORLD BANK FINANCING

(@) KEEP Loan (IDA Credit No. 4743-KE)

(b)

©

The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.4743-KE to support
electricity expansion projects. Summary information on transactions under KEEP Loan during the
two years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

Balance at beginning of year 4,492 4,303
Amounts received during the year s -
Net interest income 41 189
Expenditure during the year (4,533) -
Balance at end of year : 4,492

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the World Bank funded Special Account No.0550297294333 held at Equity Bank
Limited. Included in the long-term borrowings is an amount of Shs 13,169,310,160 (USS$
122,107,651) (2020: Shs 13,007,200,043 (US$ 122,107,651) in respect of the amounts
disbursed under the loan to date. The proceeds of the World Bank loan have been expended in
accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) LOAN
The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support

electricity modernization projects. Summary information on transactions under KEMP Loan
during the two years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year 157,956 145,609
Amounts received during the year 302,039 254,152
Net interest income 6,160 4,822
Expenditure during the year (315,331) (246,627)
Balance at end of year 150,824 157,956

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances in the World Bank funded Special Account No. 1400266765947 held at Equity Bank
Limited. Included in the long-term borrowings is an amount of Shs 4,439,643,448 (USS
41,164,983) (2020: Shs 2,692,981,469 (US$ 25,280,894) in respect of the amounts disbursed
under the loan to date. The proceeds of the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE have been
expended in accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) GRANT

The Company received funding from the World Bank through Credit No.5587-KE to support
electrification projects. Summary information on transactions under KEMP Grant during the two
years ended 30 June 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

2021 2020

Shs'000 Shs'000

At start of year 136,310 468,752
Amounts received during year 592,526 123,492
Net interest income 4,743 7,282
Expenditure during year (387,902) (463,216)
Balance at end of year 345,677 136,310
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41. WORLD BANK FINANCING (continued)
(c) KEMP (IDA Credit No. 5587-KE) GRANT (continued)

The closing balances shown above are included in cash and cash equivalents and represent
balances on the World Bank funded Special Account No1400266766088 held at Equity Bank
Limited. The proceeds of World Bank grant have been expended in accordance with the intended
purpose as specified in the loan agreement.

42. EUROPEAN INVESTMENT BANK (EIB) FINANCING

The Company received financial support from EIB for Grid development. Included in the long-term
borrowings is an amount of Shs 2,211,088,957 (Euro 17,243,476) (2020: Shs 2,071,648,429 (Euro
17,243,476) in respect of the outstanding loan balance. The proceeds of the European Investment
Bank loan have been expended in accordance with the intended purpose as specified in the loan
agreement.

43. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Directors are not aware of any other material events after the reporting date that would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, these financial statements.

83






¥8

*SI3WNSU0I pue Jdy
0] uapJng Aiessadauun 319X JoU Op pue a|geuoseal
ale Aayj jeyj ainsus 0} SyjIIe} ayj jo suoljeijobau
3y} uo 8pinb |m jey} sjejdwa} mau e buidojansp
S| Juawabeuew sy} sydd mau pue auiadid jje Jo4
*sabueyd Ajpeded
9] Ssalppe 0} 92104 YSe] 3y} JO SUOI}epUSWIW 03l
jueas|al ay) juswsdw] 0} swie juswabeuepy e

.S9buaey) Ajpede),, auy
sanss| Jayjo buowe HuimalAal 0] MBIA B YJIM SYdd
a]eljobaual 03 Aem 3sag 8y}l UO SUOIIRPUBWIWOIDI
asodoud o3 pajoadxa S| TZ0zZ YdJe Ul paysljgelsa
SVYdd JO M3IA3J UO 92104 ¥SB] |eIjUapISald ayl e

*Alddns ABiaus ainjny 1o} pajuswajdwi
9g ||Im siyj uonezieuoljesddo uodn pue [spow
uoijone Abusuz auj Joy sapirold 1oy Abiaug ayj e

‘plemuoy buiob ,Aed Jo ayey, Jualind
3y} jou pue |spow ,Aed pue ayej, Uo sydd ainin}
9AeY 03 saljljepow adejd ul jnd sey juswabeuely e

*9|qeuleisns ag Jou Aew sjyj pue sajes 4o S0 |e10} au3 JO
%TG sasidwod siy] *(SVYdd) Sjuawaalby aseydind Jamod buipiebas abieyd
Ajoeded uoliw L€2'6% SYSH SI S3S02 aseydind Jamod Jspun papnjouj

Sjuswaalby
pPaAjosal JON | 8seyaind Jamod uo abiey)y Ajpede)

S}4eIpIaA0 Uo Aduspuadap S} padnpal os|e sey
Auedwo) sy] ‘uo1329]|0d dNUBASI Pasealdu] ay] Yyim
padnpaJ Ajjenpelb os|e sey }jespiano ayj o aduejeq
9yl "UBO| WJa] B OJUl PIJISAUOD SBM 1JRIPISAQ JO
y3Jom uoljjig/ 9 ysy JeaA |eipueuly Jusiind ayj buring

Hulobuo
Ajpuauund st bupueulyal ayj 1oy ssa204d JUBWSINI0IY
"auop bulag s yolym sa1ba3el}S punole uinj o suo
SE paljijuapl usag sey ainjonuisal/buipueulyal 1gaq

*suoljesado s31 @dueuly 03 sbuimoliog
YUBQ WJd}-}J0ys pue s}jelplano uo spuadsp Auedwo) ayy ‘Ajjusiin)

"(UOlI|Ig G SYSH :0202) UOl||Iq 29 SYSY Ag S}aSSE Jua.LInd papasIxa
saljljigel] Jusand s,Auedwo) 8y} ‘TZ0Z aUnf OF 1B SY 150D SAISSIIXD
1B 0S Op 0} 9ARY ||IM JO NP |[B} ABY} UBYM SuoIIebIIgo S} 19aW 03 S3IIN0SI
[BIDUBULY JUBIDIYNS BARY JOU |[IM AuBdWOD 8y} 3BYY YSU Y3 SI ¥SI AJipinbi]

uladuod
paAjosasjoN | buiob o031 buiyelds  Ajuielssdun  erisie

asuodsay juawabeuepy

T202 Ul UOIJeAISSq0

T20z Uisnie}S | jjoday eiausd-103ipny 020z au3 Ul Jojen

140d3d TVHANID-HOLIANY 0202 IHL NI d3SIVY SYILLVIN FHL NO L¥0d3Y SSIYO0Hd :T JHNXINNY

T20Z ANNr 0€ AIANT YV3IA JHL HO4
SFUNXINNY
J71d ANVdWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VANIM IHL




e



g8

'siseq Al493Jenb e uo vy 4n 03 pajliwal sjasse
pauopuege pawnsald jJo S9INPayds a8yl pue siseq
Alyjuow e uo suop bujaqg Aj3ualind aJe suoljel|I2u0dIal
‘loA9] |euolbal je padueyus usaq sey Ajoede)

*T20Z 3unf OE Papua JeaA |eldueUl 8} Ul VY 4N 0} S9IURIIWSL
inoj bupjew Ag PV 9yy yum Aldwod o3 sploye epew Auedwo)
3yl “(uoljiw Z6g'T SUSM :0202) uoljjiw TE9 SUSH Pa||e}o] sjasse
buiAyiienb pajjiwalun [e303 ‘1202 aunr 0€ je sy

"1edA awes ayy Jo (vv4n) Atoyiny
S13SSY [RIOUBUL] PaWIeoUN O J3UIBAON ,sT 810J3q 0O UO pajl} a9 |leys
pue aunf Qg 1e se pauopueqge pawnsald s}asse ay3 bujuisduod 039 ay]
Aqg pa1}11492 J10dal e ayew 03 paJinbau s| Auedwo?) ay] *S}3SSe JO SISUMO
AJi3ou pue a3e30] 0} ‘s}aSSe pauopueqe pawnsald Jo Japjoy Jo A1np ayj si
11 1ey] 6T UOI}IBS Ul sal1dads TTOZ OV SIBSSY |eldueul 4 pawiejpun a8yl

TT0Z 19V S}essy

PaAjOSal JON | |RIDUBUI{ pawiejdun yum adueldwod-uoN

Jamod able| pue SIS Jo suoildadsul pajnpayos
sapisaq (bulpeas Jsjdw Jo Ajjenb o°1) sanssi buijjiq
pue (SPUSA 0J8Z puB SPUdA-UOU 1) Ssanssl Buipuaa
-uou pledaid uo Buisndoy ,s95507 UO Jep, 94} paqqnp
ubledwed pjay payosune| Ajjusdal ayl jo dn buiess

*SI1awolsnd

M3U/s11joJ1al 1o} SI1a32W 000'0S Ul bulbulig

9.e 9M A4 SIY} UIYIIM "SJ838W 000SS $0 buiijollad
8y} JO pus |1e] 8y} }B 1. B "S9SSO| |BIDJIWUIOD
buissalppe uj sndoy Jofew e sulewas bualaw | ¥YNS

‘uol}a|dwod
0} subledwe> dn uea|d e3ep bujobuo Jo uoissaiboid

*Buiobuo sa13un0d UBBIM}a] SI318W
19pJ0og Jo uollej|eisu| “|aAs| [euolbad je a19dwod

Apeauje sia3aw bujgunodde Abiaug jo uolie|eisuyl

!ale saAljeniul 21ba1e.1S Ulepy

"T202 8unf Qg papus Jeah ay}
10} SSOJ Uol[]ig Z°E SUSHY JO SSO| pajew|}sa |ejo} 03 Sale|sued) Siyl "uol)jiw
008 sysy Ajajewixosdde Jo sso| e sindul A}Ijus a3y} 'sso] %T Yyoea 1o4

‘'%6°6T J0 Wi e 0} dn S3550| Wa3sAs
,SI9WNsuod woly 1sA0dal 0} Auedwo) ay} Joj panoidde Ajjuaiind sey

(v¥dd3) Ajuoyiny Alojeinbay wnajoljad pue Abiauz ‘ojeinbal Asisnpul syl

‘%G6° €2 J0 S8SS0| Wa)SAs 03 buiinsal Aduaidiyye walsAs
%S0°9/ paliodas Auedwod ay} ‘Tz0zZ dunf OE papus Jeahd ayy buung

paAjosal JON Aduaidlyiaul waysAs

asuodsay juawabeuey

T20¢ Ul UOIJBAISSqO

T20zZ uisnie}s | 1loday |eJausn-Jojipny 0202 8y} ul Jajiey

(Q3NNILNOD) 1HOd3Y TVHINIO-YOLIANY 0202 IHL NI a3SIVY SHILLYA FHL NO 1H0d3Y SSTHO0U :T FUNXANNY

T20Z ANNr 0€ AIAN3 YV3IA IHL HO4
(Q3INNILNOD) SFTUYNXIANNY
J71d ANVAINOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VANIY FHL







98

‘uoijisod
|eydes Bupjiom ayy anoidwi 1ayliny o3 pajdadxa
S| seale A9y 9S8y} UO SNJOJ panuUIIUod ay]
pue pazi|jeal usaq sey uol||iqg 9°/ sysy jo |eyded
bupjiom aAilebau 8y} ul uoioNpal e ‘ley oS

g0T1
19d JaubiH Sysy BNUBAaI pasealduy|
1S943}Ul J1aMO|
'UOISI9AUO0D 46/.'9 199p |e1Jawwod
HelplaAQ Usy | D7dM 4o Dbuidueuysy
<] uol329]]02
TT Ysy | anuaaal pasueyu3
J71dM
0] }ID1)9p ddURUBJUIRK
dag°2 | pue suojjelado
|ejided ysy | S3Y Jo Juswasinguliay
buyiom Sueo|
pue mojj yses g /.'G Jual-uo  jo jusawAedal
panosduw ysy uo wniJojeIoN
UOI}ePUBWWO0IaY
1oedw| junowy; / eaJe SNJ04
SjuswaAalyde paljizuenb yiim a|gey e se apnjou|
Mo|ag

pajybi|ybiy se sue sjuswsanalyde Aay ayj Jo awos

*,.10329s A}1D11129]8 8y} 0}
suoljealjdwl s31 pue J7d) J0 uoiisod [elpueuld,,
9yl uo jlodas 98210} yse} Ainseal] |euolieN
3yl ul pajybiybly se juswulan09 BY} Woly
}oddns ay3 uo buibelans| os|e si 3| adusliadxe
Jawolsnd pue juswabeuew 3S0D  'U01379]|02
anuaAal ‘ymolb sajes ‘Aduaidiyje walsAs o
seale A3y 8y} Uo $3SNJ0} JeY) dAIIRI}IUI AJBA0D3L
jepueuly sy bunuawsadwy si Auedwo) ayj

*T 40 Ol3eJ Jualind pajdadxa
3Ul 0} paJsedwod Zi°Q JO OljeJ JUSIIND B SBY )1 SB SJUBUSAOD }gap
10 Uoeauq ul sem Auedwo) ay| :Ajdeded 3gap wnwixeuw ayj 03 piebas uj

AlJenojlied sjueuanod ueoj s} Jo Aue Jo Yoeauq Ul aq Jou }sNW Janssiay] '€
*uJ492u09 bulob 03 buljejal Ajuirliadun [BLISIRW UO JB33eW Jo siseydwa
Ue sapnjoul Yoiym sjuswiaje)s |eldueuly ayj ul uojuido jipne ayj o3 Jajay
‘pdebau siyj ul uoizesiyienb Jo Jajjew Jo siseydwa Aue uiejuod jou
Isnw 1JodaJ Jipne ayj pue siseq uJaduod buiob e uo powad buijunodioe

}s81e] ayj Joy sjuswalels |epueuly paledald 9ABY ISNW JBNSS| Yl ‘7
"JuaAjosul Ajjeldsawwod st Auedwo) ay} 1eyj sajedipul
Ydlym (uoljjig SL sysy :0202) uollllg /9 sysy Ag sjesse juaiind
S} papaadxa saljljigel| Jua.lnd s,Auedwo) ayj ‘120z sunr Of 1e sy
:jeyded

buiylom ajenbape aAey pjnoys pue JUaAjosU] 8g Jou pINOYS Janssi ayl T

:sjuawaJinbal buimoljoy ayy 03 198dsal Yim (9102
papuawy) Zooz ‘suoiieinbay (sainsopsiq pue bunsi] ‘s1aHO d1gnd)
(sa1un28s) sjavlep |eded ayy Jo 9jNpayds Isdi4 ay3 ym jueldwod-uou
Sem JuUawbas J9)JeN JUSWISSAU| UIRW aU} UO pajsl| Sl Ydiym ‘Auedwo) ay sajny Buns| (VWD) Ajloyiny

*saluedwod pajsi] Joj suoije|nbal N0 13s sey YIND ayL PaAj0Sal JON | S1ayJey  jeyde)  yum  2osueldwod-uoN

asuodsay juswabeuep

1202 Ul UOJeAISSJO |  T20Z UIsniels | 1Jodsy [eJausn-1ojipny 0Z0Z Y3 Ul Jo33eiy

(Q3NNILNOD) LYOdIY TYYINIO-HOLIANY 0202 FHL NI A3SIVY SYILLV FHL NO LHOdIY SSIHO0¥d :T IYNXINNY

T20Z INNI 0€ A3AN3 YV3IA JHL 404
(QINNILNOD) SFUNXINNY
J371d ANVAWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VANIY FHL







L8

uoj3n|osa.
SAISN|DUOD Joj pazAjeue bBulsq aie asayl
‘SWDU| 03} uoljisuel} Jaye oy pied aiem S|
ul pasiel s3sanbaJ YoM 813UMm Sanss| Uoljisuel)
SIWDU| 0] SO 03 31e|8l 6T TOEZ PUR £€5022 19

‘Aunseal] |euoijeN ayl yym
passnasip usaqg sey sy} ‘sabusjjeys moj} yses
juaiind ayj o3 anp S| Ainseat] |euoljeN 9yl
0] pamo jusawAed puspialp buipueisino ayl

000'0SE'YSTi 000'0SE'VST junoddy 6TTOEZ:
ueo1 puny buiajonsy v3I¥/a4y
E€V2'VEE'0GE! EVZ'VEE'0SE UOISIBAUOD: €£5022
1S0d  sjuswAed 3senbay  yJom S|
¥,0'T¥0'S.L8: ¥.0'T¥0'S.L8 %S8°L SPUSPIAIQ 3dUalIdiald pawiepun;  0£022
SUSH SYSH Jwleu junoddyi  3pod 19
020¢ 1202

:s9|dwexa Jiy1nads

‘paJ138s Ajjuanbasgns
u33q jou aAey jeyj saduejeq ajqeded sjunodde bulpueisino buo| ale asayl

paAjosal JON

sajqeAed apeuj buipueisino buo-

T202°21° 1€ Aq paj}as ag IIm
SJUN022e 3Y3 ey} pajdadxa si 3l pue siojgap
8sayj Jo Yoea yym yonoj ui sj Auedwon syy

*sa)Is Asesodwa) Juedea Jdy 40 ases)

Jo} v3gl wouy bBuipuesino junowy-y3gl
*jJuswdinba uoleauNWWod

Buijsoy 1oy s831s D 1dY PIses| J0j DGy Wody anp
sjuswAed -uopjelodio) bBuiseopeolg eAusy

'S,NSd 10 uondwnsuod 1amod
pue 8INJONJISEIUl pueqgpeotq 10} HIOM}au
uolinguysip Jamod Jo asea| Joj sa|qe) uolT
y3im Buipue3sino Junowe 03 sa1ej34-3jge) uolT

‘PeOU (798/6V) lUBMDIN - 0jegey
- IN}IY - owoln - 1zamaly jo buipesbdn Joy
saul] Alddns A3p1329]9 91BJ0(|IRA] 0] SBWaYIS
loj sjunowe pledun 03 S91EBJ-YHNIN

*19Mod eAuay jo
JoAej ul buipue}sino Ajjusaind sj JUN0JJe 3yl
*¥Yoeq paulinjal 1o 1o} pled ag 03 194 aJe jey;
13Mod eAUDY pue )3YIY udamiaq buimolloq
sjelsajew  Auedwodiajul 03 saje|al-)3YIY

000'2S0°'LT Q3LIAIT ANVAWOD v3dl 92€20T
LEB'0OEE'BT NOILVH0dd0D 9G610T
9INILSYOavouyd VANIMT
002'€90°'ce NOISIA3T3L 378VD NOIT 8L/LTO0T
029'809'68 ALIYOHLNY 152201
SAVMHOIH TVNOILVYN VAN3X
T15'90%'692 NOILVYOI41¥1D373 TvaNy 20020T
Sysy aweN Jawojsn) 13Wwo3sn)y
shep 0GT uey] alop

:MOJ3q AJewwns 3y} 9aS "SAep OGT Ueyl alow 1oy
bulpue)sino usaq aAey Jey} TZ0Z SUNC OE 1B SB JUN0JIE S3|GRAIDIA [RIDISWW0)
-UON 8y} Ul S3duejeq Pajou BM 'S9|geAISda) dpeJ] 8yl JO M3IA3L JNO WOoJ4

paAjosal JON

3|geAlaal sjunodde bulpueisino buoT

asuodsay juswabeuey

T202 Ul UOI3RAISSqQO

T20¢ ul sniels

Hoday |elaus9-10jlpny 0202 8y} Ul Jajiei

(Q3NNILNOD) L¥OdIY TVYINIO-¥0LIANY 0202 FHL NI 3SIVY SHILLYW FHL NO LHOdIY SSIHO0¥d :T IUNXINNY

T20¢Z INNI O0€ d3AN3T dV3A IHL 404
(A3INNILNOD) SFUYNXIANNY

J371d ANVAIWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VANIM FHL







88

*Aj3a0ys pajajdwod aq [jim pue juawdojaAsp Japun
SIaumQ ssauisng ayj 03 papiAodd aq [jIm 3| “UoljRIUBWINIOP
pue 8319|dwod SI SNDU| JOj XIJIBW 3]0y 40 juswdojaraq

*JJoubis pue malnal
1o} slsumQ sssulisng sy} o3 papiaosd pue pajusawndop
usag aAey NOYL| pue dyS 10} Saxiiiew sajoy ayl

*sassadnold
M3IA31 Junodde 8yl ybnouyi pue s3|gel ¥IN9IYL
ybnouyy paJojluow aJse SjuUNOIE J1BUIY Bujobuo
S| SIaumMQ ssaulisng au3 Aq JJo-ubis |ewsio} ayj "pajdNpuod
ussg Sey SJuUNOJdY DJIBUIY  J0)  UOIIRIUSWNDO0Q

*ssao0ud
SIY3 u1 pajesodiodul ale sabuey) walsAS SWOU| pue dvs
*sasod.und uoljejuswndop 1oy swioy diy1nads sey days yoes
‘Jeaoudde pue malAald 10} gD Y] 03 pajuasald Jajiealay)
ale (YId) smalnay uoljejuswajdull 3sod “sabueyd waisAs
S3|NPayds pue saAoldde ‘smalral siapjoyayels Aay pue
swaj)sAs |je buielodiooul (gy D) pieog Alosiapy abuey)d v

*(d1d) smalaay uolnejuawa|dwi 3sod buipnjoul sabueyd
Jle saAoldde pue smalAal (gyD) pJeog Alosiapy sbuey)
3yl “(D4y) abuey) 1o} 3sanbay Buipnjoul pajuawniop ale
Ud1ym sassadoud 03 pajdalgns ase walsAs Aue ul sabueyd
Auy -puepueis (7111 Alelqiy ainonaisesju Abojouyds |
uoljeuniojul ayy Jsad se s juswsbeuep abueyy pue
pajusawnoop si swajsAs |je 1oy bulysal aouridaddy Jasn

‘030
® AW 34} Ag Jjo ubis aue sapjjod asay] “juswabeuep Agq

pamalAal pue padojaAap uaaqg aaey Adijod SisAjeuy 1oeduw)
ssauisng ay} pue Adljod Ajundas |3) ‘Adljod 1D 8yl

Xl1jew ajol/1asn parosdde Ajjewlo) pue pajuswniop Jo ¥oeT
suoljedidde ay} ulyjim SJUNOIIe J1IBUY

sabueyd wajsAs SWINI Pue dvs Jo buliojiuop

sabueyd waysAs 4vs jo bunsal

S312110d 1D J0 M3lAal Jejnbal o yoe

:1e9A JUBLIND Ul Palindal aARY sanss] || buimojjoy syl

SwalsAs
paAjosal JoN | (1) Abojouydsa] uoijewloju] Ul SaSsauyeaIM

asuodsay juswabeuep

T20¢ Ul uoljeAlasqo

120z UISNe}S | ioday [eiaua9-1ojipny 0Z0Z 8y} Ul JajieiN

(Q3NNILNOD) 140d3Y TVHINID-YOLIANY 0202 FHL NI d3SIVY SHILLYA FHL NO 140d3Y SSTHO0U :T IHNXANNY

T20Z ANNr 0€ d3ANT dV3IA FHL 404
(Q3INNILNOD) SFHNXINNY
J71d ANVAIWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43IMOd VANIM FHL







68

*suoljebiysaaul buipuad si Jajjew

3y} pue puodsal 0} }9A S| 9S 8y} ‘spuels 1811eW 8yl Sy
*suolyebijsaaul

40 8swodjno 8y} adipnfead  pnom  uolsanb Ul
Wlll} |1220] 3y3 03 D1dY Ag sjunowle pawie|d 3y} jo juswAed
Jayjaym 03 se D3 wody uepinb 3ybnos 9s ayy ‘(D 1dH
03 pa1dod) 32v3 0} 9S WOY TZ'TO'ST Pajep 13118| @ apIA

*0S 03 SjusWNnIop
10 9jpung 8yj papiwgns pue 95 Ag pasied sanssi ay)
0] papuodsal Jdy "AJosiApe aAlsuayaldwod Jo aduenss)
9]e}ljIoe} 0] UOIJPJUBWINJOP %R UOIJBWIOUI J3y}iny
bumjess 1e338) 5,077dM 03 papuodsal 95 8y} '02'60°L U0

'6T°98L"'LLY '80F "USH
Jo Junowe Huipue}sino ay} jo buissadolid ayj uo aduepinb
bupaas (9S) |eauag 1031d1|0S 03 8301M J1dM ‘02°L0°T UO

*PaAjOSaIUN PaulewWal Sey anss| ay |

*poyIaW JuaWwaind0.id Jo 3210yD 0] UOI}R|3J Ul
paAjosal JoN | Ja11ew JeaA Joiid paAjosalun T1a)jew 18y)0

asuodsay juswabeuepy

T20Z Ul UOI}_AISSq0

T20Z UISnielS | 1Joday [eJauan-Io}ipny 0Z0Z U} Ul Jajje

(Q3NNILNOD) 140d3d TVYINID-HOLIANY 0202 FHL NI d3SIVY SHILLVYIN FHL NO 180d3H SSIHD0¥U T IUNXINNY

T20<Z 3NN 0€ A3AN3T V3IA FHL 404
(Q3INNILNOD) SFUNXIANNY
O71d ANVAWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VAN3IX FHL







06

'020Z AInr 4,02 uo paeog ayj paulol pue pjo s1eah aAl)-A}l) SI ayS “Jusby juajed pue dljqnd AJBION ‘SyieQ Jo Jauoissiwwo) ‘Ajlioyiny 19yJep jended yjim 2ajsnJg
patajsibal e st ays "me Abuau3 pue suoiisinboy ‘siabiapy ‘saunjua A julor ‘Juswdojanaq 398fo.d ‘sdiysiaulled ajeAlld Jljgnd pue adueuld ajelodlo) [euoljeulalu] ‘Ajiadold [enyaajjaiu) ad13oeld
[RIDJBWWOY pUe [IAID ‘92UBABAUOD JO Seale 3y} uj 82130e4d |RI21aWWOoD pUe [IAID Ul 9Judliadxa JO S1eaA O J9AO0 SBY pue S31RI0APY IeAlep AUOIIIY 1€ Jaulled JOIUaS B SI 3yS “MET O |[00YIS BPAUSY
8y} wolj me uj ewoidiqg ajenpeln-1sod e pue ‘elbuy 3se3 jo Ajsiaalun syl woly 9916ap (g77) SMET JO Jojaydeg e yiim rAUSY JO 11n0) UBIH 8y} O 83BI0APY Ue SI IjeAlep-Auoiily auljoled S\

(me) ~dig ‘g1 ‘feAiem-Auoiyy auijoled ‘S

'0202 AInr ;02 uo pieog ayj paulof pue pjo sieah xis-Axis si aH “(Mn)

SJ0}eJ}gJY JO 81N}IISU| paUdliey)d ayj JO 3)LIDOSSe ue os[e s| aH "eAudy) Jo siaauibu3g Jo uoljn}iIsul 8y} JO Mo||34 e SI pue eAUSY Jo pleog staaulbul ayj yym Jaaulbug buiynsuo) paiaisibal e si
Il "bu3 "apes] pue jiodsuel] JO SSLISIUIN 3U] Ul AJR}aIdaS JUSBURWIRG BY} SE J9]e| pue ‘suoljelodiod 93e}s SNOLIBA JO SAIINIAXD JaIyd pue AJndap e Se JUBWUISA09 3y} Ul panIas buiaey a21AI8S
dljgnd ur ddusiiadxa ,siesh e JaAo sey aH “bursauibuz |IA1D ul 93163Q S,J0[9Ydeg PUB UOIIRIISIUIWPY SSaUISNg JO 13lsep e ‘Duiisaulbul (11D ul 8a163Q S,19]SeW e spjoy 1|y bezesnpqy "bu3
Y314 "Bu3 "y 'vawW ‘(bu3l "A1D) "dSIW ‘(‘bu3 “A1D) 259 Iy bezelinpgy ‘bu3

*suoljisod Joluas snoliea ut buialss pue 086 T Ul Auedwo) ayj pauiof buiaey ‘10309s Jomod ay] Jo juswabeuew
pue buiisaulbus Jamod ul adusladxa apim Sey aH 'pPlo SJeaA 931yl-AJXIS S| 8H ‘9dUBUIBA0Y 8}elodlo) Ul Jaulel} B pue eAURY JO SI0328JId 10 31N}IISU| BY] JO JaqUIBW B OS[e S| aH "PAUBY JO
SJaaulbuz Jo uoinyiisul 8yl Jo moj|a) e pue (yn) Abojouyds] @ Buiissulbul Jo uolINIISUl Y3 JO Jaquwiaw e ‘1aaulbug palaliey) e ‘1aauibul Buinsuo) palajsibay e si oy “uomisod Jualind siy 03
pajulodde sem ay usym £10Z AeW 01 2002 aunr woJy Auedwo) ayj jo 1030alig buibeuep ay3 sem pue Abiau3 jo ALysiuliy ‘Ale3aldas [edidulld 8yl Sl 9H °IqoJieN 10 A}ISIaAIun wo.y (e buliaaulbul
|B214309(3 U] 82463Q SINOUOH SSB|D 35414 pue juswabeue 2163)e1)S Ul UOIIRIISIUIWPY SSBUISNG JO J9)SB ‘SaIpnisS ssauisng uj 9a1baq Aydosojiud Jo 10320( e spjoy abouolN ydasor *bu3 1q

AbBiauz jo Aysiuiy ‘Aleialdas jedidulld
M314 ‘131N Bbu3 "suo) Y ‘('bu3) *2Sg ‘YA ‘dud ‘SgD 'abouolN ydesor "bu3 "

"82ueutanob pue Adewojdip ‘saijijod ‘uoljeajsiuiwpe d1gnd uj @duslladxa ‘sieak Qg JoA0 Sey pue pjo sieaA Inoj-A3lL SIIURIRA "qUIY “(FdDD) 321ISN[ |eulwil)
puUB UOI3UdASId SWIID UO UOIJUSAUO) JO JUdPISaId 3JIA PUR (QOLNN) dwiL) paziueblQ Jeuoljeusue.] jsuieby UOIUBAUOY SUOIIEN paliun 1o uostadiiey) aaiA ‘(OAINN) uoljeziuebig juswdojeaaq
|BLIISNPU| SUOlIeN pajiun ‘(DAONN) Sawi) pue sbniqg uo uoijeziuebiQ suoljeN pajun ‘(v3vi) Adusby Abiauz djwoly [euoljeulaiul :Se yans salpuabe jeuorjeulajul pue dijewoldip SNOLIBA je
suoljisod diysispes) Joluas pjay sey ay ‘siy} 0} Jayjin4 "BUUSIA Ul SUOIIEN Pa}IUN By} 0} dAljRIUSSaIdaY JUBURWISH PUB BIRAO|S pue Alebuny 0} Uolje}IpaIdIe YjIM BLIISNY 03 Jopessequiy S,eAUSY
Se paAJas os|e sey aH "Abojouyda] pue 33ua1dS 10} JSISIUIN JUR]SISSY PuB AdUan}i3suod JI0H UJION JO} jusuiel|ied Jo Jaquisy ‘AJuno) Jigesiei JO JoUIaA0s 1aauold 8yl Se PaAIas 8H *U0112210.1d
[BIDOS pue Inoge 104 A1e}aldas Jauige) syl sem ay ‘Juswiulodde s|y3 03 J0ld 0202 Alenuer 7T 92UIS p|ay sey ay uoi}isod e ‘Ainsead] [euolieN ‘Alejaidas jauige) ayl si o ‘eAuay ‘AjisiaAlun
uo3Jab3 ‘saubap soIWOU0IT Ul S1IY JO Jojaydeg e pue ‘wopbury pajiun ‘oA Jo AJISIaAIUN WOl 83163p Ad1j0d d1lgNd PUB UOIIeIISIUIWPY 21 Gnd Ul S1IY JO J9ISe B SPIoY IURJR A InYN JOpeSSequy

Ainseal] [euoneN ay] ‘Ale}aldss jauige)
VdW ‘(Cuod3) YN ‘("uod3) "v'g 'luejeA Jmyn "quy

"S9|eS ¥ S9JIAISS [e1d1awwo) jo abieyd ui 1sbeuep |e1aul9
s,Auedwo) ayj sem ays ‘Juswiulodde Jay 03 Jolld "Plo SIedA In0-A}j14 SI8YS *suofjisod 10juas SNOLIBA Ul PaAISS pue Te6 T Ul Auedwo?) ayj pauiof buiaey Juawabeuew pue bujisauibus ul souaiadxa

3pIm sey Asewssoy *bu3 “eAusy Jo pieog sizaulbul sy} yyim Jasulbug |pUOISSSJ0.1d PaIa3sIBal B S| 3YS ‘IqodIeN JO AJISISAIUN SU) WO} UOIIRIISIUILIPY SSAUISNE JO J31Se PUB AJISISAIUN IO WO}
bBupaauibuz suojiediunwiwo) pue [ea143123(3 ul 93bag Abojouydal jo Jojaydeg e spjoy ays *TZ0gz ISnbny 1 Uo 03D pue 103dalig buibeuey buldy ayj se pajuiodde sem JonpQ Alewasoy ‘Hu3
03D % Joydauaq buibeuey by

*Bu3g Y 'vaW ‘(swwo) g 29|3) "ysalg ‘JonpQ Alewasoy ‘buj

0202 AInr ;02 uo pieog ayj pauof pue pjo
SIeaA UBADS-AYYIS SI BUUBIAIA "32UBUL} PSNJINJ)S pue adueuly 308foad buipnpul suoijelado 10328s ajealld pue d1gnd Ul SUOI}ORSURI] |BIDURUL4 PUB ‘Suoljelado SSaUISNg ‘MBT JIWOU0IT [BUOIJRUISIU|

‘meT suolje|ay ublalo4 ul J1dxa ue S| ays ‘1qoJieN JO AJISIaAIUN BY} WOl ("SUOH g77) SMET 40 Jojaydeg e pue ‘uopuoT aba||0) AJISISAIUN BY] WOL) (NTT) SMET JO 131SeN ‘(NDI) UOIIRJISIUIWPY
ssauisng Jo 13)sey e Spjoy ays “yueg juswidolaasg uedLy 1Se3 ‘[edauag 103234id 8y3 SI 9YS "0Z0Z JSGUBAON €T UO S101231id 4O pJeog auj Jo uewiey) ayj pajuiodde sem epap aUUBIAIA “SW
$10328.1Q J0 pJeog ayj Jo uewiiey)

VEW ‘W11 '8 17 "MOO ‘BPSA SUUBIAIA ‘S

SY012341d 40 @4v04d IHL 404 V1Vvd OI9 2 JINXINNV

T202 ANNr 0€ d3AN3 dV3A FHL 4O
(Q3INNILNOD) SFHNXINNY
J71d ANVAWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd VANIN IHL






T6

*6T0Z Jaqwadaq ul uopyisod ayj 03 pawdijuod pue g0z AInr Ul Alejaldas

Auedwo) buijoy se pajuiodde sem ays *s103e13Iquy JO 31N}ISU| PaIS}IRYD BU} JO JAqUIBW S)RII0SSE U PUB (M) SdD) AIR}a1as palyila) e ‘eAuay| JO AJS120S MeT 3y} JO Jaquiaw dAI3DE ue S| 3ys
‘[asuno) uoijebiyi e se 92140 me d3e3S ay3 Je paylom Ajsnoinaid Buiney 800z JAGUISAON UL Jamod BAUSY paulof epaw| *d1ignd AJEJON  pue syjeQ Jo) JSUOISSIWILIOT B ‘aualiadxa uolssiwpe 3sod
'sieaA ST J9A0 Yim eAuay J0 310D YBIH 3y} 40 81RI0APY UR S| 3YS “Juswabeur)y 924n0say uewny ul ewojdiq J9ybIH B pue meT Jo [00ydS eAuay ayj wolj me uj ewoidig e spjoy ays ‘Ajjeuoiippy
"IqoJieN Jo AJISISAIUN Y} WO} (SdURULY D1IGNd) (NTT) SMET JO 13BN Pue AJISISAIUN IO WOU) (g77T) SMET 4O Jojaydeg e Sp|oy ays "sJojdalig 1o pieog ay) 0} AIR}81das ayj S| 910g epjaw| ‘SW
Atejaunas Auedwo) % sJieyyy Alojeinbay ‘sadiAlas |eba '1abeuepy |eisuag

QIVIDAY ‘ODSdD ‘(4H) did'H ‘(meT) dia ‘W11 ‘g™ ‘aJog epjaw| “siy

*Abiau3 jo

Anysiui ‘Atejaudas |edidulid ay} 03 1038110 81RUIRYY UB SB 6002 Jaqwiadad 9T UO pJeog ayj paulof pue pjo sieah aaiy3-Apis si Ay *bu3 “edlly 1Se3 S|euoISSa)0.d ABIauT JO UOIJRIDOSSY Uy}
JO Jaqwiaw pjo9 e pue BAUSY 4O SI93UIBUT JO UOIINYIISU| Y] JO MOJ|24 B ‘RAURY JO pJeog S,J98ulbul Yiim 193ulbug [RUOISS0.d PaIalsibal B S| aH 's1eahA 0Z JaAO 10} Suoijisod JUSWUISAOS JOIUSS
pIay buiaey ‘juswabeuew 103235 d11qnd Ul 82uslIadxa SpIM SBY BH “(SPIID-1UlW) SWaIsAS pazijeljuadap ybnoiy) ssadae ABisus Jo pjal) ay3 ul paysignd sey BAlY "Buj "juswiisaAul 10303s aieAld Jo
uorjeyioey buipnpou; ‘AbIsus ajgemaual Jo uoljesijiin pue juawdojaAsp Jo uoljowold pue uoljejnwioy Adljod ym pabieyd 3110123110 8Y3 Speay pue ABIau3g Jo AJJSIUIN au} 18 ABIaug ajqemausy
Jo) Ale18128S 8y} SI 8H "IqOJIBN JO AHSISAIUN By} woly bulsauibul |ed1PBI3 Ul 93163p S,J0j8ydeg B pue ‘| yNMY( Wwoly Abojouydal ABiaug ui 8a1b3p 92UBIIS JO JBISBN SPIOY BAIY dees| ‘Bu3
ABiau3g jo Ansiul ‘Ateialdas [edidulid ayj 0} J0jdadiq 91eulaly

M314 bu3 -y (*bu3) 2sg !(Abojouyda] ABiaul) IS ‘MO0 ‘eAly dees| ‘buz

"Ainseal] |euoljeN ayj ‘AJe}aldas Jaulge) ayj 0} J03dalig 9)BUIS}|Y SB TZ0Z dUNr GZ U0 pieog ayj paulol pue plo sieak uanas-All sl a4

‘Sjusw}ledsp pue salJ)s|ulW JUSWUISA0D SnoLIeA Ul 82ualladxa ,sieaA OF J9A0 Y)IM JSILIOUOIT UB S| NYNW “JA “AHSIBAIUN YD) Wol) Juswabeuepy [epueul4 ul ewojdig e SPjoy os|e aH “IqoJIeN Jo
AJISI9AIUN BYY WO} SIIWOUODT Ul S1IY JO JSISB B pue (So1wWou0d3) Aydosojiyd Jo Jojaydeg ‘A}ISIaAIUN BIIRAUSY WO} (SI1ISIIRIS B SOITRWAYIBI) 9IUSIDS JO Jojaydeg e spjoy nynpy Aasydwni “Jw
Alnseal] [eUOlIBN ‘A1R}9108S JBuUIgeD 8y 0] J0312ali[ 91eula)|y

(u0d3) VI ‘("uod3) Iud g ‘('1e31S 8 Uie) "2sg ‘nyniy Asaydwny "IN

"0202 12qWIdAON €T U0 pJeog ay} paujof pue p|o sieaA x1s-A110) s 8H *$$3204d UOISSaIU0D SABM|IRY BPURBN puR RAUSY BY] Ul UOIINGIIJUOD 33IAPE XB) BUIpUR)SINO 10} 4| 3u] Aq
pue uofjednpa xej spJemoj uolNqLU0d Joj spleme siaAedxe) [enuue ayj Ul yyy Aq pasiubodal sem aH ‘eAusy ul sjual|d snojteA oy sdoysyiom |eba) pue xe} di10ads pue ejuezue] pue eAuay u
SJeujwss bujuiel} [eD3] pue Xe} SNoJSWNU PajaNpU0d Sey aH "BILJY Ul S3LIJUNOD J9YJ0 pue BjuBZUE] ‘BpueMy ‘epuebp ‘eAusy ul Buidiid Jajsuel) pue Xej [eUOIJRUIS}U 'SWO03SNd BUIPN|DUl UOIjeXE)
Joa.1pul pue 33aJ1p ul saul| 8dIAIes X} pazijedads bulpnjoul uoiexe] pue asueul) ‘|eba| Jo seale || Ul 93USIJadX3 SAISUSIXD SBY SH “}IUN ayj JO J01231IJ SYj SEM puUB SydNo ] pue 833103 e dnoig
Alosiapy uoipoesuel| xe| ayj buiuuna pue bulysijqeiss 1oy a|gisuodsal Ajsnojaald sem aH "pajiwi BUINSUOD BI1ILY BAIA PUB 477 BUI3iNSuo) BILILY BAIA J0 1aujled Japunoy pue juejjnsuod e s| aH
"AJISI9AIUN BI0WYIRIYS WOIY JBPIOY |-V dD PUB W-VdD B S| PUR IOJIeN JO AJISISAIUN 8Y} WO) ("'SUOH g77) SMET 4O Jojaydeg e spjoy aH "uoissajold Ag JUeIUNO0IIL puUe JSAME] B Y}0q S| ONYL OJIBY "I

112V ‘(1) VdD ‘(M) VdD '(SUoH) g717 ‘onyL oJiey "IN

0202 AInr 02 Uo pleog ay3 paulof pue pjo sieah aAlj-A3l S| 9H "9dUBl||Y 101235 d1RAIld BAUSY 8U] JO J0123JIg B PUE [I2UN0Y) SSAUISNG BSaWO0)

40 UBWLIIRYD 3DIA BY] S| pUB SIBINJORINUBIA JO UOIIRID0SSY BAUSY 8] JO UBWIIRYD SB PaAIas BH "SJa|Ie}al ueadoing pue yn se ||9m Se sajuedwod [euoijeu pue jeuoreurynw Jofew Joy sanddns
I9ge| paziioyjne ue s| pue sal1junod GT 19A0 0] [el1ajew pajulid sypiodxa dnodb syl "pajiwi] plIOM OXx3|4 pue pajwiy sanddns buibew| edliyy 15e3 Jowly ‘pajiwl IGOJIEN S|9qe|Ialu] WaURYS
‘pajiwi abueydx3 Julld ayL ‘pajiwI siauled swolyd buipnioul eAuay ul sejuedwod buruid Jo dnolb aSISAIp B J0 10303JIQ PUB J8d14J0 SAIINISXT JBIYD ‘UBWLIIBYYD) SU} MOU S| 8H "UOPUOT Ul
dsnoyJajem adlid Yiim palyijenb buiaey ‘uoissajold Ag Jueunoddy paialeyd e si pue ‘sOILIoU0I3 O [00YdS UOPUOT 8y} WOy SIIWOU0IT Ul 83163p 32U3IDS JO J0jaydeg e SPjoy BYpNS Uaydes “I
JURJUNODDY PaJaliey) ‘("Uolld) *Isg ‘eypng usydes "IN

'0202 AInr (02 Uo pieog ayj paulof pue pjo sieaA Jybia-Aply S 8ysS *(P214Y 3se3) Jaquieyd ABIsu3 edarigy 8y 10} JUapISald ay) pajulodde Ajjuadal sem oboy ‘bu7 “eodiyy pue adoun3g ‘ysn ‘epeur)
3pnjoul suoljetado Jo sealy ‘|euoijeuldlul pioyiayieapm pue saybny ayeg 'sedialas g buipnpdu; sajuedwod [eqolb 10) (910YS40 PUB 10YSUO) SBS pue |10 Ul jJuswabeuepy pue juswdoj@aag
ssauisng ‘Asuejnsuo) ‘juswabeuep 128foid ‘suoiesado ‘Buiisaulbul ul 9ousiadxs [BUOIJRUIB)UI ,SIRIA OZ JBAO SBY pUB S3JIAISS PIRIIO0 OAVSL JO J3d1}J0 SAIINISXT JaIYyD pue Japuno4
3y} sl 8ysS "epeue) ‘elj03S BAON ‘Xejl[eH Ul yjoq A}IsIaAlun aisnoyjeq wouy buiisaulbul Jo Jojaydeg e pue AJISISAIUN JUSDUIA JUIRS JUNO WO 32UBIIS JO Jojaydeg e spjoy oboy yiaqez)3 Hu3

bu3z -g '25g ‘oboy yiaqez3 -bu3

(Q3INNILNOD) SHO123¥1a 40 A¥VOd FHL ¥04 Y1Va Ol :Z IUNXINNY

T20Z ANNr 0€ A3AN3 dV3IA JHL 404
(Q3NNILNOD) SFUNXIANNY
OJ71d ANVAWOD ONILHOIT ANV 43MOd YANIM FHL






